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BEFORE THE WASHI NGTON UTI LI TI ES AND TRANSPORTATI ON

COWM SSI ON
WUTC, )
Conpl ai nant, ) Docket No. UW 010877
) Vol une |1
VS. ) Pages 20- 208

)

)

RAI NI ER VI EW WATER COMPANY, INC., )
Respondent . )

A prehearing conference in the above matter was held
on February 12, 2002, at 9:00 a.m, at 1300 South Evergreen
Park Drive Sout hwest, Room 108, O ynpia, Washington, before

Admi nistrative Law Judge MARJORI E R SCHAER.

The parties were present as follows:

THE WASHI NGTON UTI LI TI ES AND TRANSPORTATI ON
COWM SSI ON STAFF, by MARY M TENNYSON, Senior Assi stant
Attorney General, 1400 S Evergreen Park Drive, SW
A ynpi a, Washi ngton, 98055, Tel ephone (360) 664-1220.

RAI NI ER VI EW WATER COMPANY, by RI CHARD A
FI NNI GAN, Attorney at Law, 2405 Evergreen Park Drive,
SW Suite B-1, A ynpia, Washington, 98502, Tel ephone,
(360) 956-7001, Fax, (360) 753-6862, E-mmil,
ri ckfinn@wave. com

Deborah L. Cook
Court Reporter
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PROCEEDI NGS

JUDGE SCHAER: Let's be on the record.

We're here this norning in a hearing on docket
UW010877. This is a filing by Rainier View Water
Conpany requesting a general rate increase.

We're in the Comr ssion's hearing room 108 in
the Comnmi ssion's headquarters building in O ynpia,
Washi ngt on.

Today is February 13, 2002. | am Marjorie
Schaer, and | amthe Administrative Law Judge assigned
by the Commission to this proceeding.

I would Iike to start by taking appearances.
And, M. Finnigan, since Ms. Tayl or appeared on your
behal f at the prehearing, perhaps you would give a ful
appearance at this tine.

MR. FINNIGAN: M address is 2405 Evergreen
Park Drive, Southwest, Suite B-1, O ynpia, Wshington
98502. My e-mmil address is rickfinn, r-i-c-k-f-i-n-n,
at ywave, y-w-a-v-e, .com M business office nunber is
(360) 956-7001. And fax nunber is (360) 753-6862. | am
appearing on behalf of Rainier View Water Conpany, Inc.

JUDGE SCHAER: Thank you. Ms. Tennyson, you
have put in a full appearance, so if you will give your

name and client.
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MS. TENNYSON: | am Mary M Tennyson,
T-e-n-n-y-s-o0-n, and | am appeari ng on behalf of the
Commi ssion Staff. |'mthe senior assistant attorney
gener al

JUDGE SCHAER: Before we went on the record
this morning we had a brief discussion of procedura
matters, and decided that we will take the Conpany's
conpl ete case, including direct and rebuttal testinony,
and then follow that with the Staff's conpl ete case

So we're going to be beginning this norning
with M. Fisher for the Conpany.

And anot her thing that happened before we went
on the record is that | distributed two sets of
docunents, one being a portion of the bench request that
the Commi ssion asked of the Conpany, and the second
being a portion of the bench request that the Comm ssion
asked of Conmission Staff.

And the exhibits for the Conpany | have
identified as Exhibit 1. The exhibits for Commi ssion
Staff | have identified as Exhibit 2. And | amgoing to
ask if there's any objection to having those two
admtted at this point.

MR. FI NNl GAN:  No objection fromthe Conpany.

MS. TENNYSON: No objection. Your Honor, are

the -- | did want to clarify, we only have copies of
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Nos. 5 and 6, and the responses fromthe conpany; is
that correct? O --

MR. FINNIGAN: | have 5, 6, and 7.

JUDGE SCHAER:  Shoul d be 5, 6, and 7.

M5. TENNYSON: | see it. | do have it.

JUDGE SCHAER: The | ast sheet is 7.

MS. TENNYSON: Yes, | found it. |It's the
response to the bench request Nos. 1, 7, and 8,

JUDGE SCHAER: | think you'll find also one
for --

MS. TENNYSON: Ch, and al so 9.

JUDGE SCHAER: And 9, that's correct. And then
those docunents are admtted.

(EXH BI T ADM TTED)

JUDGE SCHAER: And | think we will go ahead and
have you call your witness, and --

MS. TENNYSON: | believe we have one other
procedural matter.

JUDGE SCHAER: Go ahead, Ms. Tennyson.

MS. TENNYSON: M. Finnigan and | had several
di scussions relating to potential objections to various
exhibits offered, both on behalf of Conpany and Staff.
And we have reached a stipulation with relation to those
that we would |ike to present.

JUDGE SCHAER: Go ahead, pl ease.
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1 MS. TENNYSON: We have reduced the stipul ation
2 to witing. There are, also, along with this, a couple
3 of changes to M. Fisher's rebuttal testinony that we

4 al so need to address.

5 MR, FINNI GAN: | thought he was going to do

6 t hat when he takes the stand.

7 MS. TENNYSON: Ckay. Okay. We can do it then.
8 JUDGE SCHAER: Okay. You were indicating that
9 you wanted to address this at the tinme the w tness

10 sponsored these exhibits and takes the stand, or do you
11 want to deal with it now?

12 MR. FINNI GAN: The stipul ation, we can deal

13 wi th now, Your Honor, and mark it as the next exhibit in
14 order.

15 JUDGE SCHAER: | think | will do that. It may
16 not be technically correct, but it is often the easiest
17 way to find sonmething than to refer to it in the brief.
18 So |l will mark as Exhibit 3 entitled

19 Stipulation Between the Parties, dated February 12.

20 And does anyone object to that being entered in

21 the record?

22 MS. TENNYSON: No.
23 JUDGE SCHAER: That docunent is admtted.
24 (EXH BI T ADM TTED)

25 JUDGE SCHAER: What | would |like to do now,
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1 M. Finnigan, is have you call your first w tness.

2 And | would Iike you, Ms. Tennyson, while he's
3 getting settled on the stand, to pass out any

4 cross-exam nati on docunents you are going to have

5 MR, FINNI GAN: We would like M. Fisher to take

6 the stand, please.

8 DOUGLAS R. FI SHER

9 produced as a witness in behalf of the Conpany, having been
10 first duly sworn, was exam ned and testified as foll ows:

11

12 JUDGE SCHAER:  Your witness is sworn,

13 M . Finni gan.

14 Let's go off the record for a few mnutes to

15 allow M. Fisher to get set up and organi zed.

16 (Brief recess.)
17 JUDGE SCHAER: Let's be back on the record.
18 While we were off the record the wi tness was

19 able to organize his work papers in preparation for

20 guestioni ng, and counsel and Commi ssion Staff

21 distributed the cross exhibits that have been prepared
22 for this witness.

23 It's kind of a first step, M. Fisher. | am
24 going to want to identify the exhibits that you have

25 offered in this matter. And so your direct testinony is
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Exhibit DFT-1. And | am going to nunber that for
identification as Exhibit T-4.

And then | am going to nunber the Results of
Operations, Exhibit DFT-2, as 5. The Restating
Adj ustnents, DFT-3 as 6. The Proforma Adjustnents, this
DFT-4 is 7.

Docurent call ed Detail of Medical Plan
I ncreases Adjustnent is DFT-5 as 8. Docunent entitled
Detail of Rate Case Cost Adjustment, |abeled DFT-6 as 9.
Docurment entitled Detail of Insurance |Increase
Adj ustnents, DFT-7 as 10.

Docurment entitled Detail of Power Increase
Adj ustnent, DFT-8 as 11. Docunent entitled Detail of
Devel opers Clains Billing Adjustment DFT-9 as 12.
Document entitled Revenue Requirenent DFT-10 as 13. And
a docunent entitled Rate Spread DFT-11 as 14.

And turning to your rebuttal testinmony, | am
going to mark your testinony as T-15. That's DFT-12.
And your docunent entitled Conpany Versus Staff
Adj ust nent Schedul e, | am assum ng DFT-13, as Exhibit
16.

Docunent entitled Devel oper Line Extension
Program all 1215 pages, which is entitled DFT-14 as 17.
Docunment identified as Devel oper Line Extension Program

56 pages, DFT-15 as 18. Docunent entitled Conmi ssion
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Open Meeting Record from 1996 Rate Case, which is DFT-16
as 19. Docunent entitled Sal ary Restatenment Analysis,
| abel ed DFT-17 as 20.

Docunent entitled Power Rate Increase, letter
from Peni nsul a Li ght Conpany, identified as DFT-18 as
21. A docunent entitled Purchase of Two Liter Jeeps
Detail, identified as DFT-19 as 22. A docunent entitled
Devel oper Lawsuit Detail, |abeled DFT-20 as 23. A
docunent entitled Revenue Requirenent Conversion Factor
and Cost of Capital, nunber DFT-21 as 24. And a
docunent entitled Proforma Statenent, DFT-22 as Exhibit
25 for identification.

MR. FI NNl GAN:  Your Honor, just so the record
is clear, what we're marking are the revised exhibits,
DFT-21 and -22?

JUDGE SCHAER: Okay. | want to remind you in
case anything else is conming in revised in the
proceedi ng that we do ask that you type "Revised" and
the dates of the revision on the docunents.

MR, FINNIGAN: W got it half right. They are
mar ked as Revised. | did not put the date, except on
the cover letter. But they are |abeled as revised
exhi bits.

JUDGE SCHAER: | know nmine are in great big

letters. Thank you. So go ahead, M. Finnigan
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MR, FI NNl GAN:  Thank you.

DI RECT EXAM NATI ON

BY MR FI NNI GAN:

Q M. Fisher, you have before you what has when
identified as Exhibits T4 through 257

A | believe |I have npbst of them yes.

Q Were Exhibits T4 through 25 prepared by you, or
under your supervision and direction?

A Yes, they were.

Q And errata sheets have been previously
submitted to the Conmi ssion concerning those exhibits?

A  Yes, they have.

MR. FINNI GAN:  And, Your Honor, in addition to
the errata sheets, M. Fisher was kind enough to show ne
that | managed to had 10,000 years to the Commission's
history, and there's an extra zero on the title -- of
the right-hand corner title for the docket nunber. So
if we could elimnate the second zero so it references
UwW 010877, that woul d be appropriate.

M5. TENNYSON: Is there a particular exhibit?

MR. FINNIGAN: On DF 21 and 22, the revised
exhibits. | was a little exuberant in ny nunbering.

JUDGE SCHAER: What | would like you to do --
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MR, FINNIGAN: | amsorry. That would be
Exhi bits 24 and 25.

JUDGE SCHAER: What | would like you to do is
when you are bringing in erratas, indicate that you
filed erratas and what exhibits those pertain to,
because then | am going to adopt the errata as part of
the exhibit when it is admtted.

MR. FINNIGAN: There is an errata subnmitted for
Exhi bit T4, and an errata submtted for Exhibit T-15.
And then while we're on Exhibit T-15, at page 8, lines
14 through 15, starting with the word at the begi nning
of line 14, "Comm ssion Staff", and running through
"this rate case,"” should be stricken. And so the "T" on
"the" would be a capital "T".

JUDGE SCHAER: Would you tell ne, once again,
where we are?

MR. FI NNl GAN: Page 8 of Exhibit T-15.

JUDGE SCHAER: | am | ooki ng at sonething that
says 8 of 56.

MR, FINNIGAN: | amsorry. | amtranslating.
Exhi bit 15, T-12; otherwi se known as T-12. | am sorry.

JUDGE SCHAER: Thank you.

MR FINNTGAN: | amtrying to get ny brain to
think in exhibit nunbers.

At line 14, page 8 of 41.
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1 JUDGE SCHAER: Line 14 --

2 MR. FI NNl GAN:  Begi nning with "Conmm ssion

3 Staff" --

4 JUDGE SCHAER:  Uh- huh

5 MR, FI NNl GAN:  And then going down to the next
6 line, ending on the right-hand side with "this rate

7 case," conmm, that text should conme out, and the "T" on
8 "the" would be capital "T."
9 JUDGE SCHAER: So a period after "purposes”; is

10 that correct?

11 MR, FINNIGAN: | don't see the word purposes --
12 oh, | amsorry. No. Continuing over, all of the

13 | anguage, starting with line 14 -- there's two

14 "Conmi ssion Staffs.” Line 14, "Conmm ssion Staff" --

15 "Il read the exact text.

16 "Conmission Staff is reversing its historica

17 position on these issues, because of Conm ssion Staff's

18 change of positions for purposes of this rate case,”

19 comm -- that should cone out.

20 JUDGE SCHAER: That nmkes sense to ne. Sorry.
21 It seens |ike a Monday norning today.

22 MR. FINNIGAN: It does. And capital "T" on

23 "the." And then going to the sane exhibit at page 13,
24 line 21, the words "this concept” should be repl aced

25 with the words "the devel oper program”
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1 JUDGE SCHAER: Okay.

2 Q BY MR FINNIGAN. M. Fisher, with the errata
3 that had been previously subnmitted, and the changes that
4 we have di scussed today, is the testinony and exhibits
5 that you are submitting, true and correct, to the best
6 of your belief?

7 A Yes, they are.

8 Q And if you were asked the questions that are
9 contained in Exhibits T-4 and T-15 today, would your
10 answers be the sanme?

11 A Yes, they woul d.

12 MR. FI NNl GAN:  Your Honor, the witness is

13 avail able for cross exam nation. And | will offer

14 Exhibits T-4 through T-25.

15 JUDGE SCHAER: Any objections?

16 MS. TENNYSON: No objections.

17 JUDGE SCHAER: The exhibits are admitted.
18 (EXH BI T ADM TTED)

19

20 CROSS EXAM NATI ON

21

22 BY MS. TENNYSON
23 Q Good norning, M. Fisher
24 A Good norning.

25 Q First, you have filed revised Exhibits DF-21
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and -22. You filed that on or about February 8; is that
correct?
A Yes, | think so.

Q \Were those revisions nmade on or about that

A Yes, they were.

Q Can you give us an overview of what changes are
made to those revised exhibits? | don't see any
hi ghlighting of what is different. Rather than try to
figure out myself, can you tell us what changed?

A W're talking about Exhibit 5, the Results of
Operation?

Q No, | amtalking about what is marked as DF-21
and -22, your |ast two exhibits.

A The last two exhibits, could | have the name of
t he docunent ?

Q The first one, which has been -- you marked as
DF 21, and it's admtted as Exhibit 24. The heading on
it is Rainier View Water Conpany. And on the bottom
right-hand corner, the revised exhibit has a bold figure
of 9.47 percent. The earlier version of that docunent,
I noticed, had 9.45 percent. | noticed that change.

Are there other changes to that docunent?
A Okay. | have the right one, and your question

agai n?
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Q \Wat are the changes between the docunent as
originally submtted and the revised one?

A There was a small calculation error in the cost
of noney. It was strictly a sutming error in the form
Q If you could go to the next exhibit, then

whi ch you marked as DF-22, and the revised version, |
notice, you have the sane 9.47 percent as a difference
in the lower right-hand corner on the first page. There
i s six pages.
A I do. M exhibits don't have the actual nunber

on them and | amthinking --

MR. FINNIGAN: Would it be easier if | handed
ny copy? | think he has the working copy.

MS. TENNYSON: So you don't have the nunber in
t he upper right-hand corner?

MR, FINNIGAN:  May 17

JUDGE SCHAER: Yes, you mmy approach the
Wi t ness.

MR. FINNI GAN:  Thank you.

MS. TENNYSON: Perhaps we m ght avoid spendi ng
a lot of time having himwal k through it to just ask to
get a copy that's been highlighted.

MR, FINNIGAN: If you want, we can do that.
The only changes are those that were identified in

response to bench requests.
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M5. TENNYSON: | understand. But | don't want
to have to go to the bench responses, read those, go to
this exhibit and figure out what is different.

MR. FINNI GAN: W can, over the noon hour, get
you a copy with the highlights.

JUDGE SCHAER: Thank you. Wy don't you plan
on doing that, so we can proceed. And it might help
Ms. Tennyson, if you can give the witness his
i dentifying nunber, as well as the exhibit nunber.

MS. TENNYSON: That's what | was doi ng.
Unfortunately, he apparently doesn't have -- he has his
original copies before M. Finnigan handed the exhibit
nunber copies to him

JUDGE SCHAER: | understand.

Q BY MS. TENNYSON: M. Fisher, let's turn
at this point to your rebuttal testinmony. And | am
going to start with page 3. This was nmarked as Exhibit
DFT- 12, and has been admitted as T-15. Referring to
your testinony at page 3, at approximately line 26, you
referred to the effect of the Staff's recomrendation in
this case. And when you are referring to that, what
part of Staff's recommendation are you referring to?

A The reduction in rates.

Q So this would include both the Staff's

recommendati on on the inputation of taxes, building
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rent, M. Richardson's salary, the entire
recomendat i on?

A Yes, it would.

Q And you go on to suggest that the Conmpany woul d
need to lay off enployees. Staff's recomendati on does
provi de for wage expenses and rates at the Conpany's
requested | evel, correct?

A Correct.

Q And are you -- you are not saying you need
addi ti onal enployees that you haven't requested in this
case, are you?

A | am saying that if we reduced rates, cash flow
decreases. In the real world, something will have to be
dropped. The quickest, fastest is in salaries.

Q Then going on to page 4, you suggest that the
Conpany m ght need to defer nmintenance. But, again,
Staff's recomendati on does provide for nmaintenance
expenses and rates, correct?

A It allows for it. The only problemis we have
to pay for them And if the noney is not there, it's
not avail abl e.

Q If the Conmi ssion adopts the Staff's position
on not allowi ng the Conpany to inpute inconme taxes in
its rates, is it your anticipation that M. Richardson

woul d continue to take that noney out of the Conpany's
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1 revenues to pay the inconme taxes?

2 A Taxes have to be paid. So ny answer would be
3 they would still have to come from sone source. And he
4 doesn't have the source of just paying that kind of

5 nmoney for taxes.

6 Q At page 4, line 17, you refer to the ready to
7 serve charge not being capital recovery nmechanism Can
8 you tell us what you nean by a capital recovery

9 mechani snf

10 A The ready to serve charge, in the formthat we
11 have used in our contracts, was not set up for the

12 recovery of capital. It was set up to basically pay for
13 the cost of the contract.

14 Q M question was, what would a capital recovery
15 mechani sm be? Can you give us an exanple of what m ght
16 be a capital recovery nmechani snf?

17 A Not right at this nmoment.

18 Q In your testimny you state that the Conpany
19 was highly | everaged and the Conpany didn't have much
20 equity. And that the devel oper program or whatever --
21 that's the sinplest way to refer to it -- was a way to
22 address the capital structure problem

23 What was the capital structure problemthat the
24 programwas trying to fix?

25 A I think in the early '90s our rate base was in
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t he nei ghborhood of 14, 15 percent. At that point in
time, DOH required conp plans. Conp plans required
financial viability. The key issue with financia
viability was that they were going to defer to the
Commi ssion as to what that viability was. The
Conmi ssion stated in their references that they were
going to expect a 30 percent rate base as part of a
viability issue, and the program was set up to address
getting to those points.

Q And when you refer to the Conm ssion's
expectations, that is a Staff guideline?

A | believe it was.

Q And you said rate base was 14 to 15 percent.

Is that -- are you referring to the anmount of equity the
Conpany had?
A | amreferring to the anount of -- well, what

makes up rate base.

Q And what is that?

A  Excess of investnent to contributed capital

Q Okay. So are you saying that the Conpany's
i nvestment was 14 to 15 percent of the total conpany
capital ?

A Correct.

Q And then the program was designed to increase

the amount of equity?
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A Well, at the tine we had the contribution tax
i ssues that were affecting all utilities. Wich neant
t hat when we woul d receive a dollar in plant,
contributed, the IRS was requiring us to pay that as 100
percent revenue.

And with that, contribution tax was being
i mputed at a gross-up factor, neaning that we increased
it based on the tax rate. Wich, at that point in tine,
the actual rate base or rate investnent was being
artificially reduced by a trenendous anmount in a very
short period of tine.

So the trend at that point in tine, there was
no -- basically we were at 14, 15 percent, whatever it
was. And it was tending to go down dramatically
collecting that tax without any offset for plant,
because it was strictly a cash or dollar anpunt. No
pl ant invol ved.

So basically we would receive a dollar in
plant, but we were receiving $1.65 in contributions.

Q Let nme see if |I can break this up. So if a
devel oper was going to put in a devel opnent, they would
need water, correct?

A Correct.

Q And the devel oper would usually construct the

wat er system is that right?
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A Correct.

Q And the devel oper would then contribute that to
Rai ni er View Water?

A Correct.

Q And because of the value of that contribution,
Rai nier Viewincurred a tax that had to be paid to the
Federal governnment on the value of that contribution?

A  Correct.

Q So you are saying when you received those
contributions, you were incurring a liability as well?

A Correct. Correct.

Q So at the tinme that we're tal king about, early
1990s, then, you are saying you had -- did you have too
much Cl AC? Wuld that be an appropriate
characterization?

A No. \What we actually had was a very, very,
hi gh-growt h conpany taking in a lot of contributions in
the form of devel opnents, yes.

Q \What was the effect of the programthat you
entered into? How did things change between 1990 and,
say, 19997

A Well, beginning in approximately the latter
part of '94 when the programstarted -- and basically we
were having -- booking incone of, for exanple, say

$100, 000. But we were taking in contributions of
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everywhere fromhalf mllion up to, | think, at the
hi ghest point was $900, 000.

After the program began, the reverse was that
book i ncone exceeded contributed i ncome for a ngjor
portion of it, reversed the trend in the reduction of
rate -- | nean artificial reduction of rate base in the
excess in contribution. You know, we went from 14, 15
percent contributed capital to, currently, it's over
40 percent -- or, excuse nme. It went from 13, 14, 15
percent rate base to currently, which is a little over
40 percent rate base.

Q \Was that rate base increased with debt or
equity? What does that reflect?

A Well, the mgjority of it is -- well, I would
say it's not. It would be nore debt than equity, but
the mpjority of it was through the devel oper program and
t he Cobank. C-o0-b-a-n-k. It's a financial institution
So the mpjority of it was debt financed.

Q In your rebuttal testinony you have a fair
anount of testinony about what you say Exhibit DF-15
shows. These are the copies of M. Finnigan's billing
records. Do you recall that?

A Yes.

Q Now, for those conversations that you were not

present at, you can't testify from personal know edge
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about what was said, can you?

MR, FINNIGAN: | amgoing to object. W have a
stipulation related to this matter, and mnmy understandi ng
of the stipulation is that the evidence would stand and
be adm tted as evidence.

JUDGE SCHAER: Well, that's the objection. |
woul d point out it's ny understanding that this is an
exhibit that is admitted right now

So what is your brief response, Ms. Tennyson?

MS. TENNYSON: | agree. The exhibit is
admtted. | amasking himto clarify what he can and
can't say about it, about the contents of those
conversati ons.

JUDGE SCHAER: M. Finnigan, did your
stipul ation cover the cross exam nation that could take
pl ace about the exhibit?

MR, FINNIGAN: No, it didn't specifically cover
that. But it was, in part, designed to address whether
or not I would need to appear as a witness. And if
we're going to get into that issue, then that issue may
cone back on the table.

JUDGE SCHAER: Well, | amgoing to overrule the
objection at this point. | think it's appropriate to
Il et Ms. Tennyson ask questions about the exhibit, and

test this witness' know edge about it. As the trier of
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fact, it's going to assist nme in understanding this
exhibit, and what is it supposed to be show ng, and
whet her or not that's been supported.

Go ahead, Ms. Tennyson.

MS. TENNYSON: Thank you.

Q BY MS. TENNYSON: | can rephrase the question.
For those conversations that are referenced on Exhibit
DF- 15, and M. Finnigan's billing records, for those
ones that you were not present at for the content of
those conversations, you are relying on M. Finnigan or
sonmeone el se's report to you of what happened, correct?

A Not correct.

Q Okay. | would like to ask one nore question
related to the debt structure of the Conmpany at page 14
of your testinony, at approximately line 15 or 16.

JUDGE SCHAER: Excuse ne?

MS. TENNYSON: | am sorry, the rebuttal
testi nony.

JUDGE SCHAER: Thank you, Ms. Tennyson.

THE W TNESS: Page 147

JUDGE SCHAER: G ve us a nonent to get there,
pl ease, before you go ahead.

MR, FI NNl GAN:  Li ne, please?

MS. TENNYSON: | think it's 15. | am | ooking.

Q BY MS. TENNYSON: | amlooking at the second
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1 line of that paragraph. You refer to the Conpany's

2 capital structure as highly | everaged, and you go on to
3 say the Conpany does not have much equity. By highly

4 | everaged, do you nmean the Company is structured with

5 nmostly debt? |Is that what you are referring to?

6 A Correct.

7 Q At page 12, lines 10 to 18 of that sane

8 testimony, you refer to a letter which is in your

9 Exhi bit DF-14, which is our 1200-page exhibit. Do you

10 have a copy of that?

11 A Page 12, which |ine?

12 Q No, do you have a copy of DF-14?

13 JUDGE SCHAER: | have one that is handy.

14 MS. TENNYSON: Refer to page 197, the letter
15 I think he refers to it, that portion of his testinony.
16 THE W TNESS: (Readi ng docunent.)

17 MS. TENNYSON: Do we need to wait for you to

18 find it?

19 JUDGE SCHAER: |Is there something | need to
20 foll ow al ong?

21 MS. TENNYSON: It woul d probably help

22 JUDGE SCHAER: | am just about there. | am at
23 199. So give nme one nore nmonent, and | amthere.

24 Go ahead, pl ease.

25 Q BY MS. TENNYSON: In your testinony, your
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rebuttal testinony, at page 12, starting at line 14, you
state that "The Conmi ssion Staff requested the Conpany
to explore idea to increase rate base to address the
Commi ssion's financial viability, and the Conpany
commtted to do so."

And you referred to page 197 of Exhibit DF-14.
Do you see that?

A Yes, correct.

Q And the letter that is at page 197 is a letter
dat ed June 8, 1993, addressed to Paul Curl?

A Yes, it is.

Q And inthis one, inthis letter, can you --
this is what you are referring to as the confirmation
that the Conpany woul d explore the idea to increase rate
base?

A Correct.

Q Now, this is in reference to several contracts.
And if we could just go to the next -- the contract that
is attached to that letter. Now, in this --

JUDGE SCHAER: It's page 198?
MS. TENNYSON: Yes, it starts at 198.
JUDGE SCHAER: Thank you.

Q BY Ms. TENNYSON: In review ng that contract,

isn't it really the developers that are contributing the

noney, not the conpany and not the sharehol ders?
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A Are you saying, is the devel oper contributing
the plant that he's going to build?

Q Wll, let's take it one step at a tinme. The
devel oper is providing the plant, correct?

A Correct.

Q And at paragraph 8, at page 201 of the exhibit,
t he devel oper pays an offsite charge of $600 per
residential equivalent, correct?

A Correct.

Q That's a facilities charge, or sonething of
that sort? |Is that how you would characterize that?

A It has many nanes, but | believe at this point
intime we called it an offsite facilities charge, yes.

Q Sothat's not really relating to the
i mprovenents the devel oper is providing at this point,
correct?

A This is actually relating to -- yes, it does.
The devel opment fee was designed to keep the |evel of
service, the level of service in which these lots were
going to affect Rainier View s systemin source storage.
Those areas is what this fund was devel oped and started
as.

So what we could do -- at the point, what we

were finding is our custoners were increasing, our

source was staying at the same place. And what we
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found, |evel of service was not staying comrensurate
with the amount of custoners we had at that tinme.

We devel oped this fund to keep source and
storage at an even level, keeping all custoners in equa
service. Meaning if you are going to bring in 100 lots
to Rainier View, we wanted to keep the | evel of service
in gallons punped, stored water, those things in equa
anmount s.

Q | amunderstanding that. Wat ny question is,
t hough, this isn't that the devel oper is going to build
this at its expense, contribute it to Rainier, and pay
you $600 per lot for that sane item or piece of
property? This is for other inprovenents that Rainier
m ght need to make, or other investnents Rainier m ght
need to make to keep the Conmpany, as a whole, in a
situation where it had sufficient source to supply
wat er ?

A Yes. But it is contributive. Because at the
time we build those plants, then it would be taken -- we
usual ly book this into a deferred account. And then
book it when the nobney was spent on -- whatever
i nprovenent it was, it would go to contributed plant,
yes.

Q And inreferring, still, to paragraph 8 at page

201 of Exhibit DF-14, there's also a reference to a tax
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of 44.92 percent. Now, is that the CIAC tax you were
referring to earlier?

A That was our estimation of gross-up at that
point in tinme, to -- basically, the 600 plus 44.92. |If
you took our tax, or what we estinmated at that point in
time was our tax requirenments, you would end up with
$600, yes.

Q And is this what we would refer to as the ClIAC
gr oss-up?

A Yes, tax gross-up.

Q So if the devel oper paid the $600, you would
incur a tax on that contribution. And because the
devel oper has been paying the tax, that's again, incone
to the Conpany on which the Conpany would increase tax?

A Wat it was designed to do was for me to end up
with $600. So what it neant was whatever the difference
woul d be was the tax amount. So if we needed $600, |
al so needed the tax to pay on it to still get to the
$600. We did the gross-up concept, which nmeant when
paid whatever it is -- 44 percent, say, another $300 --
| paid $300 to tax, | would still end up with the $600.

Q And you are referring to yourself in the first
person. | am assuning you are not referring to your
personal tax liabilities?

A No. Rainier Views tax liability.
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Q And would Rainier View actually incur that tax
liability, or would it technically be M. Richardson, as
t he sharehol der, that would have that liability?

A Well, are you asking because of the corporate
structure that it would be -- Rainier View would incur
the tax liability to pass on to Neil Richardson, because
of the corporate structure.

Q And this tax, the 44.92 percent, that related
to this contribution, correct? It's not genera
operating income, or other incone? It was designed, as

you said, so you got $6007?

A Correct.
Q | would like to return to your rebutta
testi nony.

MR, FINNIGAN: Is he going to be needing the
| arger exhibit for the tinme being?

MS. TENNYSON: Not i medi ately, no.

JUDCGE SCHAER: Ms. Tennyson, be |ooking in the
next 20 minutes for a good place to break, if there's a
pl ace in your questioning that would be better.

MS. TENNYSON: Ckay.

Q BY MS. TENNYSON: At page 13, your rebutta

testinony referred to a calculation of the ready to
serve charge. W don't have any exhibit or record of

how t hat cal cul ati on was nmade that you have submitted
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with your testinony or exhibits, do we?

A No, | don't believe so.

Q And if I understand it correctly, then, in
wor ki ng this out, your assunption was the devel opers
woul d sell their lots within two years; is that correct?

A Wen we designed it, we were |ooking at what
the normal build out would be of a devel opment. From
our experience, the previous years, we tried to come up
with a reasonabl e guess as to what the cross-over point
woul d be between, you know, how nmany |ots would be sold
in a five-year period of time, let's say.

Q And these contracts provided for the devel oper
to pay Rainier View Water a ready to serve charge of $15
per nonth per lot until those lots were sold, in
essence?

A It was -- yes, we paid them $600 per lot. They
paid us $15 in what we call the ready to serve charge
And both payments were due on a quarterly basis. And it
was determned as to when -- the ready to serve charge
was based on whether there was a connection paid for by
sonmebody el se there or not. So it would be reduced as
t he hook-ups were received on each |ot.

Q Sothe termin the contract, | believe, is when
the lots were sold and the person becane a custoner of

Rai ni er View Water. What was the determ ning point for
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when a person becane a custoner?

A  Wen they came in and applied for service and
pai d a hook-up fee.

Q That was when they would actually pay the
servi ce connection fee, not particularly when they
bought the lot, or nay have gotten a water availability
letter, but paid the service connection fee?

A Correct.

Q And until that happened, then the devel oper
woul d continue to pay the ready to serve charge
indefinitely, correct?

A No. It was all designed to end in five years.

Q Does the termof the contract actually say that
that ready to serve charge ends in five years?

A The contracts end in five years.

Q | guess maybe he does need to | ook at the
contract. Can you show us where the contract term has
five years in it?

A (Reading docunent.) Wich contract are we
di scussi ng here?

Q Depends on which one you have open.

A Well, I will |Iook at the newer contracts.

MR, FINNI GAN:  Since he's needing to | ook
t hrough the contracts, maybe now woul d be an appropriate

time for a break.
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JUDGE SCHAER: Thank you, M. Finnigan. Let's
take a morning recess at this time. | would |ike to be
back by quarter to eleven by the clock in this room

W're off the record

(Brief recess.)

JUDGE SCHAER: Let's be back on the record
after our norning recess.

Did you have nore questions, M. Tennyson?

MS. TENNYSON: Yes, | do.

JUDGE SCHAER: Go ahead, pl ease

Q BY MS. TENNYSON: M. Fisher, if you can refer
to Exhibit 1 of DF-14. Do you have that?

A Yes, | do.

Q And the questions that | was pursuing before
the break is where is there a termin the contract that
says the contract -- or the ready to serve charge
expires after five years?

A In this particular contract it's under the
agreenent, paragraph 2. It states it would be a
five-year anortization about m d-way through the
par agr aph there.

Q Okay. Can you read the | anguage you are
tal ki ng about ?

A Yeah. It says, "Upon conpletion of the system

extension, Omer shall purchase that extension subject
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to the devel oper's conpliance with this agreenent for
$700 to be paid quarterly -- paid in quarterly

install nents over five years with the first paynment due
90 days after system extension is accepted.”

Q And it said based on five-year anortization
schedule; is that correct?

A That is correct.

Q And that's the tinme over which Rainier View,
bei ng the owner, would pay the devel oper the anount of
the cost of the extension?

A Correct.

Q Now, this particular contract, | don't believe,
has a ready to serve charge in it?

A This is a line extension contract.

Q Now, does this contract provide for any paynent
of taxes?

A No.

Q And is that what you were referring to with the
errata that you filed to page 16 of your testinony, to
make the insertion about those contracts that involved
i ncome taxes?

A This is actually our solution to adding rate
base, basically. | am paying $700 for this line
ext ensi on, whatever it was. | have no recollection of

what it is, but we're actually paying for themto run
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the line down the street. And for that, we're giving
them in this situation, $700.

Q And in this circunstance, this contract does
not include any provision for the devel oper to pay the
Conpany any Cl AC taxes or any ot her amount?

A In this particular contract, no. |It's just us
payi ng for the extension.

Q Wthin that same exhibit, then, if you can
refer to page 2807

A (Conplies.) Ckay.

Q And on page 280, now, this is a contract that
does have the ready to serve charge in it, correct?

A Correct.

Q And referring specifically to paragraph 15 on
that page, that is the section of the contract that
requires the devel oper to pay the ready to serve charge?

A Correct.

Q And that sets the terns for when -- the
di scussion we had earlier about a residential subscriber
purchasing a | ot and becom ng a custoner?

A Yes.

Q And that section doesn't say that the
devel oper, after five years, if he hasn't sold all the
| ots, stops paying the ready to serve, does it?

A It doesn't say that in this paragraph. The
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contract is a five-year contract, in all essence, that
we have devel oped with our devel opers. They believe
that this will all end in five years, one way or the
ot her.

Q So you are saying your understanding with the
devel opers is these contracts --

A End in five years.

Q =--endin five years. But the only place -- if
you could review this contract, again, the only place
that the five years is referenced is in paragraph 2 of
t he contract?

A Yes, based on the five-year anortization.

Q Now, going on to page 17 of your testinony, you
tal k about changes to the program And am |
under standi ng you correctly, what you are saying is that
for the nore recent contracts, the devel opers are stil
contributing the portion of the systemthat they
install, but the Conmpany, in its nore recent contracts,
is not commtted to paying the devel opers any amunt for
that plant, correct?

A Correct.

Q And that's what you are referring to by the
buy- back progranf

A No. This is stating that --

Q Well, perhaps | can rephrase ny question. Wen
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you say you stopped the buy-back program this is what
you nean. The Conpany is no | onger paying the devel oper
any anount; the developer is still contributing the
pl ant, correct?

A Correct.

Q And the plant that the devel oper, then,
installs, is that contributed capital ?

A Yes, it is.

Q Does the company pay CIAC tax on that
contribution?

A Not at this time.

Q Wy is that?

A | believe it's the 1996 tax revision, they

elimnated that portion of the bad tax law, let's put it

this way.

Q So you are somewhat familiar with that tax. |Is
there still a CIAC tax on the actual service connection
price?

A Yes, there is.

Q And is that the only CIAC tax that the water

conpany still has to pay?
A Yes.
Q And that was -- that tax | aw change was made in

1996 retroactive to sonmetine in July 1996; is that your

recol |l ection?
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A You are probably correct. | don't remenber the
exact dates. | just know it occurred in 1996.

Q So for the nore recent contracts where we don't
see that CIAC tax in the contract, it's because the
Conpany doesn't incur that obligation anynore?

A Correct.

Q At what tinme -- do you recall when the Conpany
changed its contracts to stop the -- to elimnate the
terms that the Conpany woul d pay the devel oper an anpunt
per |l ot for the devel opnent or the connections?

A | believe it's just in the last few nmonths, to
be honest with you. W finished up with contracts that
started -- or devel opnents that had started a few years
back. And any new contracts that we were to receive
after a certain period of tine, we stopped the program
It was actually, | believe, discussed in the mddle of
| ast year as to rate base issues that have been
fairly -- you know, it reached the l[evel that would nmake
us easily viable. And the board decided that we should
probably elim nate those.

Q Two clarifying questions: Mddle of |ast year
you are referring to 20017

A Yes.

Q And what reached the |evel s?

A We were at rate base of, like | said, in excess
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1 of 40 percent. Even with the contributions and

2 surcharges and so forth, we felt we would carry that 30
3 percent along with future investnents. And that's an

4 ongoi ng i ssue, so we felt we would be -- in the next ten
5 years, minly through a couple of conp plans, we would
6 be fine.

7 Q ©Going on in your testinony to page 17 at

8 approximately line 20, you were asked there if the

9 Company included ready to serve charges -- ready to

10 serve revenue in the |ast rate case.

11 Are you referring in that case to -- or what
12 case? |s that 19967

13 A 1996. | believe the actual approval was in

14 August of 1996 of the new rates.

15 Q And you have included several exhibits, or

16 several docunents under your Exhibit DF-16 that rel ate
17 to case No. UW960843. 1Is that the one you are

18 referring to?

19 A | don't have that exhibit in front of me, but
20 you are probably correct.
21 Q That is the last tinme the Conpany filed a rate
22 case?
23 A Yes, it is.
24 Q And that case wasn't an adjudi cated case, was

25 it?
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A It was -- no, it wasn't in this setting, no.

Q It went before the Conmi ssion at the open
nmeeting, correct?

A Correct.

Q Isn't it true that in that case the Staff used

the inplicit price deflator nmethod to evaluate the rate

filing?
A | amtrying to think of the words. | thought
it was -- which would be the same thing, |ess than

consuner price index increases, yes. Cost of living was
| ess than what we were asking for

Q Okay. And | would like you to refer to,
at this point, one of the -- the first exhibit that |
presented as a cross-exam nation exhibit. Do you have
that? 1t's been marked as Exhibit 26.

MR. FI NNl GAN:  Your Honor, | amnot going to
object to this, but | do want to note something for the
record.

| had asked the Records Center through a
Records Request to provide me with the records rel ated
to this, and sone other cases. And the file that they
showed me, that | was allowed to inspect did not have --
well, it had the notation on it at the start of it that
said -- I'll paraphrase what the note said. That the

Staff workpapers are m ssing.
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And so, obviously, | amnot going to object to
this being an official record, but |I would note that we
had asked to see these early in the process, and they
have not been provided to us, not through any fault to
Ms. Tennyson, by any nmeans. It was not a request to
her, but to the Records Section

And | just want to express ny frustration on
the record, and | will let it go at that.

JUDCGE SCHAER: Let ne nmake sure, did you make
any kind of data request to Conmi ssion Staff?

MR. FINNIGAN: Not for this document. | was
trying to do my own due diligence through the Records
Center.

JUDGE SCHAER: Let nme recommend in the future
that you do work through counsel. And especially if you
see sonething |ike a notation about workpapers being
m ssing, that you find out, perhaps, if counsel can find
where they are in the building. Because, unfortunately,
we try to conply with the Public Records Act in every
way that we can, but there are things that slip between
the cracks. And it's useful for you to see everything
as early as you want to

MR. FINNIGAN: And | do want to note that |
think the Records Section goes to a great deal of

effort, and does a very good job in doing their job.
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amnot trying to criticize them either. | amjust
expressing frustration.

JUDGE SCHAER: | can understand that you would
be frustrated. But | do encourage you to go through the
AGs as well, because sonetines they can get blood froma
turnip, even if others cannot.

| don't think I have marked any of your
exhibits officially on the record, Ms. Tennyson.

MS. TENNYSON: You gave us the nunbers, so
mar ked them on the copies.

JUDGE SCHAER: | thought that m ght be handy in
terms of getting organized, but let's go ahead
at this point and identify all of these. Are you
pl anning to offer all of these?

M5. TENNYSON: Yes, | am

JUDGE SCHAER: | amgoing to mark for
identification as Exhibit No. 26, July 31st, 1996 Open
Meeti ng Menorandum Docket UW 960843. And the Conpany
name Rainier View Water Conpany; Staff indicated as
Herta | ngram

And | amgoing to mark for identification as
Exhibit 27 a nulti-page docunent, four pages; front page
has a heading in the upper left-hand side, Rainier View
Wat er Conpany, |nc.

And | believe these are workpapers froma 1993
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case, but | want you to clarify that, Ms. Tennyson.

MS. TENNYSON: | will represent they are from
the case Docket No. UW 930190, and there were severa
ot her docket nunbers under there. But that was the
first one on the list.

MR, FINNIGAN: And just for the record, | want
to express the sanme frustration as to this docunent.

JUDGE SCHAER: | thought, perhaps, you were
tal ki ng about the whol e group.

MR, FINNI GAN:  Just 26 and 27 were the only
things that | thought | requested, and didn't get.

JUDGE SCHAER: And | am not sure what the
records retention schedule is for sone of these things,
for a formal record. You do find people keep stuff in
the drawer sonetinmes. So that's marked as Exhibit 27
for identification.

I will mark as Exhibit 28, a docunent entitled
in the |left-hand corner Rainier View Water Conpany,
Inc., Test Year Ended Decenber 31st, 2000, Schedule C 2.

| amgoing to mark for identification -- let's
go off the record for a nonent.

(Di scussion off the record.)
JUDGE SCHAER: Let's be back on the record.
| amgoing to mark for identification as

Exhi bit 29 a docunent headed at the top as Rainier View
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1 Wat er Conmpany, Inc., UWO010877, Ceneral Rates, Inform

2 Dat a Request 2.

3 Next, | amgoing to mark for identification as
4 Exhi bit 30, a multi-page document, 102 pages, which is

5 identified at the top as UW010877. | believe you

6 i ndi cated, Ms. Tennyson, that this is sonething called

7 the North Shores Salary Survey.

8 MS. TENNYSON: Yes. The second page actually
9 has the title.

10 JUDGE SCHAER: So we will use the title show ng
11 on the second page of this docunent to help identify it.
12 Then as Exhibit 31 for identification, a

13 docunment with a service date in the upper right-hand

14 corner of January 17, 1990, docket nunber 89-3479-AD,

15 Order Granting Application.

16 JUDGE SCHAER: Go ahead, Ms. Tennyson
17 MS. TENNYSON: Thank you.
18 Q BY Ms. TENNYSON: M. Fisher, referring to what

19 has been marked as Exhibit 26, can you tell ne what this
20 document is?

21 A It looks like an agenda itemfromthe Utility
22 Commi ssi on recomendi ng approval of rates to becone

23 effecti ve August 1, 1996.

24 Q And fromour discussion before we went off the

25 record, this relates to the Conpany's |ast general rate
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1 case; is that correct?

2 A Correct.

3 MS. TENNYSON: | would nove for the admi ssion
4  of Exhibit 26.

5 MR, FINNIGAN: Let ne -- may | ask a question
6 of the witness?

7 JUDGE SCHAER: Go ahead.

8 MR. FINNIGAN: M. Fisher, do you renenber

9 seeing this docunment at any tine prior to today?

10 THE W TNESS: Yes, | have.

11 MR, FINNIGAN: Do you believe it to be a true
12 and correct copy of the docunent that was submitted to

13 the Conmm ssion in 19967?

14 THE WTNESS: | would believe it would be.
15 MR. FINNI GAN:  No obj ection.
16 JUDGE SCHAER: Thank you. The docunent is

17 adm tted.

18 (EXH BI T ADM TTED)
19 MS. TENNYSON: Thank you.
20 Q BY MS. TENNYSON: M. Fisher, in reviewing -- |

21 woul d ask you to review Exhibit 26. And basically ny
22 question is, this docunent does not refer at all to the
23 revenue fromready to serve charges in it, does it?

24 A No, it does not.

25 Q And in this 1996 case, the Staff does
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recommend, and the Conpany agreed to accept a slightly
| ower anount of increase than the Conpany requested?

A Yeah, it was due to sone -- it was sonme costs
due to the Sound case that we were dealing wth.

Q That was the reason for the increase. |1Is that
what you are saying?

A That was the reasoning for the slight decrease
in what we were asking.

Q | would like to refer at this point to what's
been marked as Exhibit 27. Now, do you recognize the

first page of this exhibit?

A Yes, | do.

Q Is this a docunent that you prepared?

A | believe so.

Q And | do have the full workpapers here if you

would like to refer to them But is this sonething that
you submitted to the Commission in connection with a
rate filing in 1993?

A | can't really say. | don't have anything el se
that tells nme that this was part of a '93 case, no. But
if there was a rate case in '93, this would have been
part of it.

Q You had indicated that you prepared the first
page. There's an effective date in the colum, that's

in the mddle of the page, of Novenber 26, 1992; is that
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correct?

A Correct.

Q And what does the effective date refer to?

A Effective date of a salary increase

Q And have you seen the other docunents that are
attached here before?

A (Reading docunent.) To be perfectly honest, |

don't remenber. It's been too |ong ago.
MS. TENNYSON: | would just -- to keep these
together, | would prefer to have them as one exhibit.

Ms. Parker is the author of the remainder docunments, and
| could separate them and subnit them as an exhibit with
her, if necessary.

JUDGE SCHAER: That docunment has been
identified. |It's up to counsel if you want to wait and
offer it.

MS. TENNYSON: | would offer it now

JUDGE SCHAER: O you can offer it now, and see
if there's any objection.

MS. TENNYSON: | would offer it.

MR, FINNIGAN: And | will object to the pages
that M. Fisher can't identify. | think the foundation
needs to be laid for them

JUDGE SCHAER: | amgoing to hold onto this

exhibit at this tinme until the witness is on the stand
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1 that can identify the latter two cases.

2 M. Finnigan, do you want this split so what
3 this witness identified can go in now? | just don't

4 want an obj ection when Ms. Parker is on the stand that
5 the person who really knew about those was M. Fisher.
6 How should we deal with that?

7 MR, FINNIGAN: | have no -- | don't object to
8 page 1 of Exhibit 27. So if you want to identify it

9 that way, and Ms. Tennyson wants --

10 MS. TENNYSON: M question only relates to page
11 1.

12 MR. FINNIGAN: And if she wants to ask

13 M . Fisher questions about page 1, | have no objection

14 to page 1.

15 JUDGE SCHAER: Let's proceed in that manner.
16 Q BY Ms. TENNYSON:. M. Fisher, refer to the
17 first page of Exhibit 27. | note that the | ast nanme

18 under the enployee nane is Neil Richardson. That's the
19 Conpany's president, correct?

20 A Correct.

21 Q And there's no indication on this docunent, is
22 there, that there's any reduction of M. Richardson's
23 salary to reflect himspending | ess than 100 percent of
24 his time working with Rainier View, correct?

25 A Not on this form
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Q Thank you. And | believe you said you didn't
have a copy of your exhibit that you submitted as DF-16.
I would Iike you to refer to that.

A (Conplies.) M copies -- don't have the
nunbers on them

MR. FI NNl GAN:  Your Honor, if | may.
JUDGE SCHAER: Yes, you mmy approach the
wi t ness, M. Finnigan.

Q BY MS. TENNYSON: | would like to refer you to
page 9 of that exhibit. The page was titled 1995 Sal ary
Increase. And referring, again, to the entry on this
page 9 for Neil Richardson, there's no indication on
this docunment, is there, that reflects -- that indicates
that this ambunt has been reduced from M. Richardson
spendi ng | ess than 100 percent of his time working for
Rai nier View, is there?

A That was all addressed from'87 through -- |
thought it was in the early '90s, somewhere. W
addressed the tine issues. The first major case was in
1987. And basically ever since 1997 (sic), his salary
has al ways been increased appropriately with the rest of
t he Conpany.

Q But ny question is, this docunent does not
reflect that the figures for M. Richardson reflect only

60 percent of his tine, correct?
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A Correct.

MR, FINNIGAN: And if you don't mind, so the
record is clear, | think M. Fisher just said "1997."
And | believe he neant "1987." Was that correct?

THE W TNESS: Correct.

JUDGE SCHAER: Thank you, M. Finnigan.

Q BY MS. TENNYSON: For the 1996 rate case, do
you know whet her a portion of M. Richardson's salary
was capitalized in that case?

A Yes, it was.

Q And do you know if the anpunt on page 9 of
DF-16 reflects the anobunt before or after
capitalization?

A | believe it's before.

Q And in your rebuttal testinony, you refer to
the ampbunt of M. Richardson's salary in the per books
colum al ready being reduced by the capitalized portion
of the salary. And at this point what | need to do is
have you refer to your Exhibit DF-2, which is the
Results of Operations, | believe subnmitted with the
original testinony.

MR. FI NNl GAN:  Does he need DF-16 anynore?
MS. TENNYSON:  No.
Q BY MS. TENNYSON: M question is, when you are

referring to the per books ampunt from M. Richardson's
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1 salary, are you referring to your figure of -- at line
2 11 on -- | amsorry, DF-2, line 117

3 A That anmpunt is less the capitalized portion

4 Q So the capitalized portion has been taken out?
5 A Correct.

6 Q Now, the Conpany, in the course of this case,

7 asked for and received copies of M. Kernode's
8 wor kpapers, correct?
9 A Correct.
10 Q And | would refer you at this point to what has
11 been marked as Exhibit 28. Now, did you reviewthe
12 adj ustment that M. Kernode nade to M. Richardson's
13 salary in Staff's presentation?
14 A Yes, | looked at it.
15 Q And M. Kernpde didn't start with the per books
16 nunber from your Exhibit DF-2, did he?
17 A No, he did not.
18 Q So with himnot starting with the per books
19 nunber that you used, wouldn't it follow that his
20 calculation wouldn't be affected by the conputations
21 related to the per book anpunt?
22 A Well, actually, he started with the 1993 rate
23 case amount. And if we |look at your Exhibit 27, and
24 define this 44,721 -- it's on the second page. And | am

25 not sure where that canme from
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Yeah, | can't identify if that 44,721 was
anything nore than -- if you are stating, is it prior to
the capitalization portion of it, it would be a close
nunber, would be ny guess. Based off of ny schedul e
here, it showed that he would have nade 45,327 in the
year 1993.

Q Okay. In the course of review ng the Conpany's
filing, M. Kernpode made an informal data request, and
asked the Conpany for information on the job
responsi bilities of various persons enployed by the
Conpany, correct?

A Correct.

Q Referring to what has been marked as Exhibit
29, this is what you provided to M. Kernpde in response
to his request?

A | believe it is.

Q And attached to the first page of that is a
letter fromyour attorney suppl enenting that
information; is that correct?

A Yes, it is.

Q And --

MS. TENNYSON: And | would nove the admi ssion
of Exhibit 29.

MR. FINNI GAN:  No obj ection.

JUDGE SCHAER: The docunent is admitted.
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(EXH BI T ADM TTED)

Q BY MS. TENNYSON: And referring -- continuing
to refer to that same docunment, the second page of the
docunent indicates that response was prepared on January
23rd, correct?

A Correct.

Q And that was after your rebuttal testinony was
submitted, correct?

A This letter was afterwards, yes.

Q And so at the tine that M. Kernopde filed his
testi mony back in Decenber of 2001, the information that
was avail able was the first page of Exhibit 29; is that
correct?

MR FINNTGAN: | will object in that the
guestion assunes that there -- that the only information
M. Kernmpde had was in witten form And | don't know
that that has been established as a basis for the
foundati on for that question.

JUDGE SCHAER: Ms. Tennyson?

MS. TENNYSON: | can rephrase the question.

JUDGE SCHAER: Would you either get in nore
foundation, or phrase it in a different way, please.

MS. TENNYSON:  Sure.

Q BY MS. TENNYSON: At the time M. Kernode filed

hi s docunment, he obviously did not have the second or
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third page of Exhibit 29. Wuld you agree?

A Yes.

Q And the only information that you have provided
to himin witten form as of Decenber of 2001, was the
first page of Exhibit 29; is that correct?

A The informal data request, yeah, was prior to
his submttal

Q Now, | amgoing to refer, again, to your
rebuttal testinmony, this time at page 20 to 21. And
your testinony at this point is still talking about
M. Richardson's salary, and M. Kernode's
recomendat i on.

You make several conparatives in ternms of the
nunmber of custonmers that the Conpany had in 1993 and
currently, correct?

A Correct.

Q O the year 2000. W're in 2002. There may be
a difference. | amnot going to hold you to that.

You are not really recomendi ng the Commi ssion
set the salary of a water conpany owner based on the
nunber of connections, or percentage of revenue, or
anount of rate base, are you?

A The only thing | am suggesting is that in
conparison to 1993 to now, in ny opinion, it is correct.

It's reasonabl e and based off of some other types of
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conpari sons which are per custoner, per revenue, per
rate base. As conparison purposes; not recommendation
to the Conmi ssion, no.

Q So you are not reconmending that if the Conpany
now has 11,000 custoners, and it went to 22,000, that
M. Richardson's salary shoul d doubl e?

A  No. | amonly saying that his salary should go
up with the requirements of a utility that is twice the
size. | believe that is true.

Q Now, the Conpany uses a salary survey to set
the salaries for nost of its salary enployees, correct?

A No. W use the salary survey to find out what
the Conpetition is paying, and set |evels that would be
reasonable in the range that we could retain val uable
enpl oyees.

Q You did provide a copy of a salary survey to
M. Kernmode, didn't you?

A Yes, we did.

Q Referring to what is marked as Exhibit 30, is
that what you provided to M. Kernode?

A Yes, we did.

Q Now, the first page is a chart. Did you
prepare that?

A No, | did not.

Q And where did that conme fronf
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A Actually, Bob Blackman in our office subnmtted
it to ne.

Q So it was prepared by the Conpany?

A By the manager, yes.

Q And there's sonme nanes on the right-hand side
of the chart. Are those enployees of Rainier View?

A Yes, they are.

Q And you have testified you used this as a
conparative for setting -- figuring out what is a
reasonabl e salary for various enpl oyees?

A Yes, used it to find out what the other
utilities in our area were paying for their enployees.
And fromthat, we devel oped our own range for our
enpl oyees so we could give them sone basis of -- okay,
if you get to this requirenment, you will be paid these
types of dollars.

Q And | realize that the copy that we have here
has some handwriting on the top right-hand side. That
was not sonething that was on it when the Conpany
submitted it, correct?

A Correct.

MS. TENNYSON: Wth that clarification, | would

nove for the adn ssion of Exhibit 30.
JUDGE SCHAER: Any objection?

MR. FI NNI GAN: I would ask that those
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1 cal cul ati ons or nunbers, or whatever they are on the

2 margi n notes on the first page not be part of the

3 submitted exhibit. But other than that, | have no

4 obj ecti on.

5 MS. TENNYSON: | can do that. | can even submt
6 a revised copy. Since M. Finnigan had received a copy
7 of this with the notations, | was hesitant to renove

8 themin the exhibit for concern he m ght object.

9 JUDGE SCHAER: Let's all take a pen and cross

10 t hem out .

11 MR. FI NNl GAN: That would be fine.
12 JUDGE SCHAER: Go ahead.
13 Q BY MS. TENNYSON: The Conpany didn't use this

14 salary survey in setting the salary for M. Richardson,
15 didit?

16 A Actually we used it for the entire conpany.

17 The nanes you see on the side just happened to be in the
18 particular formthat | had at that point in tine. W
19 used it to look at all enployees.

20 Q Andis it correct, then, that M. Richardson

21 spends about 60 percent of his tinme working with Rainier

22 Vi ew?
23 A 60 percent of about a 12-hour day, yes.
24 Q And the figures in the survey refer to

25 full-time positions; is that correct?
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1 A Correct.

2 Q Now, in your testinobny relating to

3 capitalization of portions of the Conpany's salaries, at
4 page 23 you testified that M. Kernode told the Conpany
5 that the Staff woul d oppose any recovery of salary in

6 rate base?

7 A Correct.

8 Q Do you recall that?

9 A Correct.

10 Q Now, rate base for regul ated conpanies, that's

11 calculated on the historical average cost; isn't that
12 true?

13 A Correct.

14 Q And as capital accunulates with the next rate
15 case, the capitalized portion of the salary expense

16 woul d show up in the rate base, correct?

17 A In the follow ng year?

18 Q Yes.

19 A Correct. O actual salary at that point in
20 tine.

21 Q Andisn't it a requirenent of regulatory

22 accounting that a portion of the salaries related to
23 capital projects be capitalized, rather than expensed?
24 A Correct.

25 Q At page 23, line 4, you state that 15 percent
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of the salaries sinply disappear as an expense. Doesn't
the Conpany currently capitalize | abor costs?

A W recover it in rates.

Q Oh, soin prior years the Conpany capitalized
| abor costs?

A Yes.

Q A portion of them Has staff nade an
adjustnent to renove any costs fromrate base associ ated
with capitalized | abor costs?

A No. But in this case they did not make any
adj ustnments for normalizing the increase. They just
basically wiped it clean. They did not use an average.
They did not use anything. It just disappeared.

Q The Comm ssion doesn't use prospective rate
base, does it?

A No. But if | amtrying to normalize a wage
i ncrease that was given for Decenber for the year, and
we're going to say it's going to make it normal,

a portion of that wage would be capitalized. And it
woul d have been in rate base.

If | gave the increase in Decenber, and | am
trying to bring it through the previous el even nonths,
if that salary was in place at the beginning of the
year, it would have already been in rate base when we

got to Decenber 31st.
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Q So it's your position that Staff needs to add
sonmething to rate base in order to recognize that?

A Correct.

Q ©oing on page 24 of your testinony, you testify
about the Conpany's requested amobunt of rate case
expense, and you disagree with M. Kernode's adjustnent
to exclude the cost of preparing the 2000 rate case that
was w thdrawn fromthe all owed expense, right?

A Correct.

Q And you state that a good portion of the 2000
expense was incurred to prepare for the ready to serve
and inconme tax issues. What is a good portion?

A well --

Q Wuld you say it's 30 percent, 50 percent, 80
percent? Can you put a figure on it?

A Not at this point intine, | can't.

Q Could you separate it out by wi tness?

A Possi bl y.

Q The Conpany didn't use Ms. Ingramor the firm
that she works with to prepare or support its filing in
a 2000 case, did it?

A No, it did not.

Q \What about Ms. Parker?

A No, we did not.
Q

And M. Ault?
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A Yes.
Q You used his firn®?
A H's firm no. W did not use M. Ault at that

time, his firm

Q ay.
A And excuse ne. | believe we did have neetings
with -- | amtrying to think. W did have a neeting

with Staff on the issue of income tax. And | don't -- |

amtrying to think. | don't remenber if M. Ault was
there or not. | know Randy Wells was there fromthat
firm

Q M. Wlls is enployed by the sane firm as
M. Ault?

A Correct.

Q CGoing on to page 24, you testify about the
anount of the rent expense that Staff is proposing to
allowin this case. Are you aware that M. Richardson
has on file an affiliated interest arrangenent, and that
addressed the issue of Rainier View |l easing property
fromM. and Ms. Richardson?

A Yes, | do.

Q Referring to what is marked as Exhibit 31, is
this a copy of the order and the | ease that was
presented to the Conm ssion?

A (Reading docunent.) On page 2, it does nention
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the | ease, yes.

Q And that's in the order?

A Yes.

Q Now, did you use -- you didn't use this |ease
as the basis for the anbunt of rent for Rainier Views
of fice space included in the Conpany's filing, correct?

A Correct.

Q After receiving the Staff's response testinony
in this case, did you then make sone inquiries about the
cost of simlar rental space?

A Correct.

Q You refer in your testinony to discussions with
Commi ssion Staff about how the Conpany coul d support the
amount of rent expense. You didn't directly have any
di scussions, did you?

A There is sonething in here that states that?

Q Yes. | amreferring to page 24.
A (Readi ng docunent.)
Q Line 13.
A (Readi ng docunent.)
JUDGE SCHAER: Page 24 of --
MS. TENNYSON: | amsorry. O his rebutta
testi nony.
THE WTNESS: ©Ch, yes, that's correct. | am

sorry.
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Q BY Ms. TENNYSON: So this wasn't -- my question
was, you didn't really have any direct discussions with
the Commi ssion Staff. That was sinply relayed to you by
your counsel; is that correct?

A Me and Ri ck discussed this issue.

Q Wio did you contact about the cost of finding
simlar rental space?

A | contacted three |local real estate firms that
i nvol ved thenselves in rental properties, and so forth.

Q Do you recall what infornmation you gave to them
about the Conpany's need for space?

A | gave themthe anpbunt of square feet we
currently operate in, and the ampunt of outside space
t hat we occupy.

Q And did you take any notes, or prepare any
conpari son fromthose conversations?

A Yes, | did.

Q And do you have a copy of it, which your
counsel has just handed to nme?

MS. TENNYSON: It's not been marked as an
exhibit. | would like to get it marked so we can refer
toit.

JUDGE SCHAER: Let's go ahead and distribute
that, and | will mark that for identification as Exhibit

32.
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Q BY Ms. TENNYSON:. M. Fisher, referring to what
is marked as Exhibit 32, is this what you prepared?

A Yes.

Q Al right. I notice a date of February 12. At
what point in time did you prepare this exhibit?

A Actually, | took ny notes and put it on our
stationery yesterday.

Q So you had taken notes at the tine you made the
inquiries?

A Yes, | did.

MS. TENNYSON: | would offer this as an
exhi bit.
JUDGE SCHAER:  Any obj ection?
MR, FI NNl GAN:  No obj ecti on.
JUDGE SCHAER: Exhibit 32 is admtted.
(EXH BI T ADM TTED)

Q BY MS. TENNYSON: Refer to the area in which
the Conpany is currently located. You are currently in
Pierce County; is that correct?

A Pierce County in the area called Parkl and.

Q The Conpany doesn't need to locate its offices
in what you characterize as the urbanized growth area of
Pi erce County, does it?

A  No, it does not. It should be -- it would have

to be in a commercial area, which does |imt it in --
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and reasonable to the customer base, yes.

Q For exanple, you wouldn't want to put your
of fice in Snohonm sh?

A Correct.

Q | would like to go on in your rebutta
testinony to page 33.

A (Complies.)

Q At line 21 of your testinony, you refer to
M. Kernode's testinony and his adjustnents. | just
want to clarify this. You say -- line 21 reads, "agreed
wi th the Conpany, perhaps using the Conpany's own
nunbers for restating and proforma adjustnments.”

You are referring there only to the |labels for
t he adjustnments, not the actual dollar amounts, correct?

A Correct. The actual nunbering of the restating
and proforma nunbers.

Q Sois it your testinony that by Staff not using
the sane labels for howit |abeled its adjustnents, it
caused hours of consulting tine to be incurred?

A | believe the correct answer would be it
requi red us, nunber one, to not only deterni ne what he
was doing, since all of the nunbers had changed
dramatically --

Q Soif we look at your Exhibit DF-2, your

adj ustmrent PA-7 to power expense, and we | ook at Staff's
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2 Exhibit No. 2, which we don't have admtted at this

3 tine --

4 A  Say that again?

5 Q Looking at your adjustnent, PA-7

6 A Uh- huh.

7 Q Your adjustnment to power expense.

8 A Correct.

9 Q And Staff's adjustnment to PS-3, is there really

10 any question that this is an adjustnent to power

11 expense?

12 A  Well, it had to be identified, and it was al so
13 different. W had to figure out why it was different.
14 Q So you are referring to not only the difference
15 in the | abeling of the adjustments, but the actua

16 dol | ar ambunts when you refer to it took you hours to
17 figure this out?

18 A Correct.

19 Q Isn't it true that you were supplied with a

20 detai |l ed package of all of Staff's adjustnents, and how

21 all of those were conputed?

22 A Correct.
23 Q | would like to turn, now, to the issue of the
24 vehicl e expense for M. Richardson. | believe it's at

25 page nunber 30 and 31 of your rebuttal testinony.
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1 A (Complies.)

2 Q Now, you discuss at that point M. Kernode's
3 adjustnment to restating adjustnent No. 7, referring to
4 the vehicle M. Richardson drives. The substitute

5 vehicle that M. Kernode's used, isn't that the nost

6 expensi ve one on the Conpany's books, except for the

7 Li ncol n Navi gat or?

8 A | can't answer that.

9 Q Wuld you accept that subject to check?

10 A I would accept that subject to check

11 Q You refer to M. Richardson's vehicle being

12 used to transport conpany personnel to neetings. How
13 often do neetings that require the transportation of
14 five adults take place?

15 A Once a nmonth, probably, or nore, depending on

16 devel oper probl ens.

17 Q And what are the | ocations of these neetings?
18 A Various; Seattle to dynpia.
19 Q You suggest using a Ford Expedition as a

20 substitute vehicle. There are many ot her vehicles which
21 can transport five passengers; isn't that true?

22 A Yes. Correct.

23 Q Such as a Ford Explorer, would be another

24 alternative?

25 A Correct.
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Q And | gather that other conpany personnel would
receive mleage for using their personal vehicles if
t hey drove on conpany busi ness?

A Yes, they woul d.

Q Wy isn't that nmethod of conpensating for the
use of a personal vehicle sufficient for
M. Richardson's use, as well?

A Not very convenient. Enployees don't enjoy
that portion -- they receive the funds later -- than
instant gratification

Q And do the enployees need to keep records and
record that?

A Yes, they do.

Q Going on in your testinony, again on your
rebuttal testinony, page 35, you state, "The Conpany has
many persons who are in rental housing withinits
territory.”

A Correct.

Q Has the Conpany considered requiring deposits
from persons who are renting property?

A We have discussed it.

Q So the Conpany -- would you say the Company has
made an i nformed decision not to obtain deposits from
cust oners?

A There's a mmjor discussion because of the
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requirenments in Staff requirements based off of our
quantity to actually deal with the issue. To the point
there woul d al nbost be a staff person dealing with the
interest rate, the calcul ations, the going over every
application, and identifying rentals. Not all the tine
do we get that information when a new person enters a
hone.

Q So | gather the answer to ny question would be,
yes, it made an inforned decision not to obtain deposits
fromrenters?

A Correct, because of the cost factor.

Q On page 35, line 13, you use two different
figures. One is for the past five years. Beginning
with 1996, the Conmpany has an average bad debt to
revenues of 1.45 percent. And then in the test year
the bad debt junps to 1.73 percent of revenues?

A Correct.

Q Now, that's the amount of the recorded bad
debt, correct?

A Correct.

Q And are both of these ampunts the amount of bad
debt the Conpany recorded, versus what it wote off in
t hose periods?

A Say that once nore, please?

Q That's the amount of bad debt the Conpany
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recorded; not the anpunt it actually wote off in those
periods?

A It's the amount that was contributed to the
years that we're discussing here.

Q Could you explain the difference between
recordi ng bad debt expense, and actually witing off the
accounts receivabl e?

A W -- for bal ance sheet purposes, we do use the
al  owance nethod. And on the income side, we do the
direct wite-off.

Q Now, in your testinobny -- at this point, | am
junmping back a little bit, because | think we're in the
m ddl e of the rebuttal testinony.

You tal k about the incone tax expense, and
refer to various contracts and Conm ssion approval of
those contracts that are in your Exhibit DF-14, our big
exhibit, right?

A Uh-huh.

JUDGE SCHAER: Could you pl ease answer "yes" or

no" so we get a good record? Thank you.
THE W TNESS: Yes.
JUDGE SCHAER: Excuse me, Ms. Tennyson. Go
ahead.

Q BY MS. TENNYSON: Isn't it true that all the

references to incone tax in those contracts relate to
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Federal income tax for capital contributions that cause
the Conpany to incur CIAC tax liability?

A Yes.

Q And those contracts and the Comm ssion orders
approving them for those that there is an order, they
don't refer to Federal income tax incurred on income
fromthe Conpany's operations that are reflected in the
results of operations; is that true?

A It is tied together on the inconme statenent, or
the Federal tax return. They do tie at that point.

Q But neither the contributed capital, nor the
Cl AC tax appears on the Conpany's Results of Operations,
correct?

A Correct.

Q Is the utility plant that the Conpany receives
fromthe devel opers under the contracts, is that plant
in the Conpany's rate base?

A Yes -- of the anmount that we pay for it.

Q Okay. So not -- that's howit's valued, as the
anount that the Conpany paid for it?

A Under the contract, it would be valued at the
$600 per lot.

Q Right. Okay. Just out of curiosity, would you
al so have in your rate base the |line extensions where

you didn't pay a particular anobunt? Wuld that be in
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the rate base, or would that be recorded sonewhere el se?

A If we installed main replacenent and
extensions, that would be in the rate base, the Conpany
itself, yes.

Q Is depreciation that's related to that plant
that we have been discussing, the utility plant you
received fromthe devel opers, depreciation related to
that plant, in the test year expenses?

A Yes.

Q And are property taxes related to the plant in
the test year expenses?

A If they are -- yes.

Q We had sone discussion about ready to serve
charges. Rainier View doesn't have a ready to serve
charge in its tariff, correct?

A Correct.

Q So the only charges, the only place a ready to
serve charge shows up is in contracts?

A Correct.

Q Now, there is, within your Exhibit DF-15, there
is one contract for Heritage Honmes that is a seven-year
contract. If you want to refer to it, it starts on page
496.

Now, fromreviewing this contract, it doesn't

appear to contain the termthat the devel oper pays the
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Conpany the $600 per residential equivalent facility
charge, or contingency charge, and the Cl AC tax,
correct?

A (Reading document.) It's just a |ine extension
contract.

Q And that's -- ny question is, why is this
contract different than those others? And am |l
under st andi ng your answer to be that this is because
it'"s a line extension contract?

A Yes, a fair anount of noney.

Q Now, this one has a seven-year repaynent term
correct?

A Yes, it does.

Q And there's no nunmber of lots listed; it's a

| i ne extension?

A (Wtness nods head.)

Q That's why?

A Right.

Q Is the Conpany still paying on this contract?
A | don't believe so. | think it's done now

Q The cover letter says it was effective in
Oct ober of 19957
A Correct.
Q The seven-year repayment term are you saying

the Conpany paid it off early?
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A Possibly, if we are not paying on it right now.
I can't answer the question if we're not paying on it
right now. | don't have the correspondi ng note nunber
t hat goes along with this --

Q You don't know whet her --

A -- to be positive.

Q So |l would like to return to your rebutta
testimony. And referring to page 37, you state that you
have cal cul ated what you believe is the appropriate rate
of return, and you calculated --

MR, FINNIGAN: | amsorry. \Wich page are you
on?

MS. TENNYSON: 37.

MR, FI NNl GAN:  Thank you.

Q BY MS. TENNYSON: And referring to Exhibit
DF-21, your revised exhibit, my question is, could you
expl ai n how you derived the 12 percent return on equity
t hat you cal cul ated?

A Wiat part of page 37 are we looking at?

Q Line 25.
A 257
Q You stated there, "I have cal cul ated what |

believe is the appropriate rate of return on Exhibit
DF-21."

A On the equity portion we have deternined 12
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percent.

Q Could you explain how you derived the 12
percent return on equity?

A W've used that on the previous rate cases.

Q You show a wei ghted cost of debt on this
Exhi bit DF-21 of 3.47 percent; is that correct?

A Actually, | have a weighted cost of 4.44
percent, or -- oh, excuse nme, 3.47 on the 50/50 split,
yes.

Q And taking the weighted cost of debt and
applying it against average rate base, then you indicate
an interest expense. Can you tell us what that anount
is?

A 6. 93.

Q That is the rate, or the dollar anount?

A  The weighted cost would be 6.93 based off of
usi ng these interest rates.

Q Have you taken that cal cul ated interest expense
and incorporated it in your results of operations?

A Yes, we have.

Q You don't, however, nake an adjustment on your
proforma results of operations, do you?

A  Well, in the formof -- based off of rate of
return of 9.47, yes, we nmake an adjustnent for the net

operating requirenment. |'m struggling what you are
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saying is the proforma -- | amgiving you proform
effective rate.

MS. TENNYSON: | don't think I have any other
guestions at this tine.

JUDGE SCHAER: Ckay. Let's go off the record
for a nonent to discuss howto go forward.

(Di scussion off the record.)

JUDGE SCHAER: Back on the record.

VWhile we were off the record we discussed a
l unch period, and have decided to break now, and to
return at 1:15. Of the record.

(Lunch recess taken.)

JUDGE SCHAER: Let's be back on the record.

After our lunch recess, Ms. Tennyson, did you
wish to offer either Exhibit 28 or Exhibit 31 before you
end your time with this witness?

MS. TENNYSON: Yes. | would offer them both.

JUDGE SCHAER: Are there any objections,

M . Fi nni gan?

MR, FINNIGAN: | would prefer that Exhibit 28
come in through M. Kernode, and | woul d have no
objection to her doing -- to Ms. Tennyson doing a brief
direct when M. Kernpode is called, just so we have the
proper foundation.

And the other was Exhibit --
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JUDGE SCHAER:  31.

MR. FINNI GAN:  No obj ection.

JUDGE SCHAER: And | will note with the
stipulation this is probably not sonething we need to
make an exhibit, but | think it will be nore convenient
for everyone to have as an exhi bit nunber, so that
document is admitted.

(EXH BI T ADM TTED)

JUDGE SCHAER: And M. Fisher, | am Marjorie
Schaer. And | am an Admi nistrative Law Judge for the
Commi ssion, and we're at the stage of the hearing where
| get to ask you a few questions that we would like to
know a little bit nore about. And then you will go back

to have redirect by your own attorney.

EXAM NATI ON

BY JUDCGE SCHAER
Q But | would like first to have you | ook at
Exhi bit 29, which looks Iike this. And this is one of
several places, | believe, the one that | renmenbered
di scussion, | believe, about M. Richardson's hours.
And | ooking at the colum for M. Richardson,
it indicates that his weekly hours are about 60 percent

of a 12-hour day. Do you see that statement?
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A Yes, | do.

Q And so that would be, by ny arithnetic, about
7.2 hours a day?

A Correct --

Q And if you were to |ook at that nunber of hours
in an eight-hour day, if | did my arithnmetic correctly,
agai n, that would be 90 percent of a 40-hour week; is
that correct?

A Correct.

Q And | want to know, just very briefly, by
tal ki ng about hi mworking 60 percent of a 12-hour day,

i nstead of 90 percent of an eight-hour day, is there
sonme history to this that goes back to agreenents nmade
before, or what is going on here?

A 1987 is the first nmajor rate case that Rainier
View -- or formerly Richardson's Water Conpany, was
involved in. At that point in time we were doing tine
studies. And it all started at that point in time where
he spent about that nmuch on a daily basis with the sane
percentage actually back then, and it carried through in
three or four nore rate cases all the way through 1996.

We have never made anot her adjustment to that
nunmber, even though the size of the conpany is grow ng,
because of the sensitivity of the salary issues that we

tend to have with his salary and these types of
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proceedi ngs. So we have kept that 60 percent rate
during this whole period of tine.

Q And then you have just increased the nunber of
hours that you described, so that 60 percent matches the
ampunt of tinme he puts in?

A No. His tinme is about the sane. The only
thing is with raises of the rest of the enpl oyees
t hrough the years, we have just kept his close to
inflation, with some -- or close to -- | shouldn't say
inflation; close to whatever everybody else got. O if
there was sone raises that took in the effect of these
types of surveys, and so forth, we have gone and | ooked
at -- conparable to other utilities in the area, we
applied those nunbers to his salary along with the rest
of the enployees' salaries.

Q | would like to | ook now at your exhibit, which
is | abel ed DF-21, which is, in this case, Exhibit 24.

Do you have that available to you? | believe
that's a revised exhibit.

A  No, | don't.

JUDGE SCHAER: Could that be nade available to
the witness, M. Finnigan?

MR. FINNIGAN: | handed it to himearlier
today, so it's up there anong hi s papers.

JUDGE SCHAER: Go ahead and take a | ook for
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1 that, if you would, please. Wy don't you hold on a
2 nmoment, and we will get a copy.

3 THE WTNESS: | have it right here. | just
4 didn't mark it as that nunber.

5 Q BY JUDGE SCHAER: That's why | am giving you
6 your nunbers, too, if that hel ps you.

7 A  Ckay.

8 Q Looking in the upper left-hand area of the

9 exhibit, you show a utility tax factor of 0.05029 or

10 5. 029 percent, correct?

11 A Correct.
12 Q Referring you now to your next exhibit, which
13 is, for our purposes, Exhibit 25, and has your marks of

14 DF-22. Do you have that avail abl e?

15 A | amnot sure what one that is.

16 MR. FINNIGAN: It's the revised results of
17 operations page.

18 THE W TNESS: Excuse ne, yes.

19 Q BY JUDCGE SCHAER: | would |ike you to | ook at
20 page 2, Restating Adjustnment One of Restate Surcharge
21 Revenues, Previous Years. Are you there?

22 A Yes.

23 Q You show for taxes, other than inconme, a

24 negative anount of $10, 062, which according to our

25 calculations, is 5.29 percent, rather than 5.029
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percent. Was there sone reason why you woul d use 5.29
percent rather than 5.029 percent, or does the figure
that is shown there in revenues need to be corrected to
$9, 5657?

A It should equal the .05029. If it doesn't,
then it is a m stake.

Q Sothen | would |ike you to just check the
mat h, or accept, subject to your check, that the figure
you show here of negative $190, 201 nultiplied by 0.05029
equal s $9, 565. 21.

A And | think I answer this now \What happened
is we agreed to this $190,201. W had a different
nunber originally, and this calculation is not a direct
link in this nunber. So I did not use the percentage
down here for this nunber. W actually had
191- somet hi ng-or-other, and that's probably where this
nunber cane from So when we agreed to the smaller

nunber, ny page didn't link to it properly.

Q Wien you tal k about we agreed, who is "we,"
pl ease?
A Wth Staff's nunbers our -- interviews with

Staff came up with a simlar nunber. We just reduced
our number to their nunber for purposes of elimninating
some probl ens.

Q Now, | want you to |ook at what | believe is
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Exhibit 1. It's the docunent that was put in this
nor ni ng, which is the Conpany's responses to Comni ssion
Bench Requests No. 5, 6 and 7. Do you have that
avail able to you? First page reads at the top WJTC
Bench Request, No. 5.

MR. FINNIGAN: M. Fisher, it was the one that
was passed out this norning. | provided you with a copy
before you took the stand.

THE W TNESS: Yes. Exhi bit 2, correct.

Q BY JUDGE SCHAER: Exhibit 1.

A Excuse nme, your 1.

Q So we're in the sane pl ace?

A Okay.

Q Can you -- in your response to Bench Request

No. 6, the Conpany provided bal ance sheets of three
separate dates; is that correct?

A Yes, it is.

Q Wuld you please | ook at the bal ance sheet as
of Septenber 30, 2001?

A (Complies.)

Q Are you there, sir?

A Yes, | am

Q Okay. Looking at the assets side of the
bal ance sheet, and the category Other Assets, it shows a

debt service reserves anount of $361,284.35. Do you see
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that figure?

A Yes, | do.

Q Can you explain for the record what these
anmounts represent?

A In 1995 Rainier View began a relationship with
a bank called Cobank. 1It's a bank of cooperatives who
lend to rural telephone, sewer, water. And what their
requi renent to be part of this cooperative is, is they
require 10 percent of the ampunt of the loan to be in
the formof -- | went blank on it as -- let's say our
i nvestment into Cobank itself. | wll think of the
exact name in a second.

And this is the actual anount that we have had
in those funds for each loan. For exanple, on a mllion
dol I ar | oan, we would have to put $100,000 in their
fund.

Q The next line down of this exhibit shows | oan
fees of $25,211.12. Do you see that?

A Yes, | do.

Q Can you explain for the record what these
amounts represent?

A | believe those are the fees that we have paid
on those | oans that they have anorti zed over a period of
tinme.

Q So are those |long-term debt | oans?
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A Yes, they are.

Q And below that, the next line is shown as
i nvest ment of $42,192.56. Could you please identify for
the record what these amobunts represent?

A | believe they are the -- if | renenber
correctly, they are associated with these same reserve
funds. | just don't renenber the exact name. |t m ght
be the excess ampunts that those have accunul at ed.

Q So you are thinking that this is probably sone
ki nd of reserve fund related to the debt service
reserves in sone way?

A Uh-huh, yes.

Q Now, | would like you to turn to the

stockhol ders equity and liability section of the bal ance

sheet .
A (Complies.)
Q Are you there?
A Yes, | am

Q Geat. The current liability section, there is
a category Deposit of Advances for Construction of
$540, 377.75. Do you see that?

A Yes, | do.

Q Can you identify what this is, and explain the
di fference between these anpunts and the anopunts the

Conpany included in Contributions in Aid of



0103

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Construction?

A  The deposits on advances would be our off-sites
facility charge or fees that we collect and hold in a
separate account. And as we spend those fees on wells,
storage, and so forth, then they are booked. The
booki ng woul d be a debit to this account, and a credit
to contributions, increased contributions at that point
in tinme.

Q \Wien you say increased contributions, you are
referring to increased Contributions in Aid of
Construction?

A Yes, we do.

Q Now, for total stockholder equity as of
Sept enber 30, 2001, you show an ampunt of $2,323,991.71
is that correct?

A Yes, we do.

Q Now, if you would |ook at the sane anount,
Decenber 31st, 20007

A (Complies.)

Q The total stockholder equity is shown to be
$2, 106, 602. 77, correct?

A Correct.

Q Do you have a total stockhol der equity figure
for any period nore current than Septenber 20017

A No, | do not.
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Q Was the increase in total stockhol der equity
from Decenber 2000 to Septenber 2001, achieved through
operations, or did the investors infuse sonme additiona
equity into the Conpany?

A The difference between these two nunbers woul d
be the incone derived off of operations.

Q Sothat's all from operations?

A  Correct.

Q Now, | amgoing to do sonething that proves
that | ama brave person, and | am going to ask you
about sonething in your Exhibit 14, and our Exhibit 17.

A This one?

Q Yeah, in the big guy.

A Ckay.

MS. TENNYSON: Can you give us a heads-up on
what page you are heading for?

JUDCGE SCHAER: Yes. We're going to be | ooking
at page 276 to start.

Q BY JUDCGE SCHAER: Do you have that, sir?

A Yes, | do.

Q This is a contract that Ms. Tennyson had asked
you sone questions about previously. Do you recal
t hat ?

A Yes, | do.

Q And one group of her questions was regarding
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whet her or not there was sone kind of five-year termfor
payments under this contract?

A Uh-huh, yes.

Q And looking at section 2 on page 276 it appears
to the Bench that there is an amount shown there of
$6,000 to be paid in quarterly installnents over five
years with the first paynent starting at a date they
described. Am| reading this correctly?

A That we're going to pay $6,000, and we're going
to pay themin quarterly installments over five years is
correct, yes. Four paynents per year for five years,
with the principal anpunt being $6, 000.

Q And these are paynments fromthe Company to the
devel oper?

A Correct.

Q ay.

A This is what we call a system extension, or
i ne extension purchase. They put in "X" amount of feet
of main, and we're buying it back fromtheminstead of
having them contribute it to us.

Q Okay. A few questions about the general topic
that | would like you to help ne with.

You have described the section on page 276 of
Exhibit 17 as being a line extension purchase. And when

you nake a |line extension purchase, where is that
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1 pur chase booked?

2 A  The booking of -- for this case, the $6, 000

3 woul d be booked to the appropriate asset account. Which
4 is, in this case, transm ssion mains, and the offset, of

5 course, would be the note to whoever this person is.

6 Q And howis this amobunt treated in terns of the
7 i nconme statenent?
8 A It would be an increase to assets, at this

9 point in time. And actually on the inconme statenent,
10 the only thing would be is whatever portion of

11 depreciation for that particular year canme into play.

12 Q And where would that show up on the bal ance
13 sheet ?

14 A Under utility plant.

15 Q And then | have the sane series of questions

16 about your ready to serve charges.

17 How does the Conpany book those? First, tel
18 me kind of briefly what those are.

19 A Ready to serve -- well, if you look at it as
20 t he $6, 000 being a purchase of what we would call the
21 i nside of the system you would have to | ook at one of
22 the other contracts where it shows the $15 increase.

23 For exanple, you cone in and devel op ten |ots.
24 First of all, we're going to charge you -- during this

25 period of time, the facilities charge was $600. So
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charge you $6,000 and put that in the facilities bank
account, let's say.

Second portion of the contract is that | would
pay you $600 per lot for that inside section of the
system That $600 woul d be booked -- a portion of it
woul d go to hook-up, a portion to transm ssion nmins,
and anot her portion to hydrants if those were part of
the system

Again, the offset would be a note for that
$6, 000 that | am paying you. Paid under quarterly
install nents over five years. And then the next phase
woul d be you are paying me $15 per lot during this sane
period of time for what we call -- for ease of use, we
use the nane ready to serve

We had many nanmes for it at the start. That
was one nane -- actually one of the first devel opers
that suggested it, because it was used pretty heavily,
especially in King County. And it was easier for the
devel opers to live with -- we cane up with severa
di fferent names, standby charge, devel opers contract
charge. But we designed the $15 to be paid, again,
quarterly, same due date as our due date to the
devel oper. And running with the sane intent, to run at
the sane point in tine.

And that's how we have operated. All contracts
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that ended at five years are ended. We have no ready to
serve charges going on with those contracts at all, or
lots. |If there are involvenments, and | would say there
probably are lots in the previous contracts that had
not, you know, been built on, or purchased.

Q So let's go back to the first part of your
exanpl e where the devel oper has just paid you $6, 000.
How do you book that noney?

A I book that to -- you asked the question, we
booked it to the Advances for Future Construction, what
we call the facilities account. But it's funds that |
don't have directly earmarked for any particul ar
project. | could have -- | mght have to do sonething
for that developnment. | mght have to add a punp
station, or sone other item But what | would do, is
when | collected the $6,000 | booked it to Advances.
And when | spent the noney out of that account, then al
of the other reversing entries occurred, the
contributions and appropriate plant account, or utility
pl ant account i s booked.

Q Let's look at the $15 paynent that conmes from
the devel oper to you. VWhere is that booked, and how is
that treated?

A W booked that to non-utility incone, and

offset it, of course, in the cash account.
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Q On. If you are booking the $6,000 -- $600 that
the devel oper has paid to you, to plant, why would you
not be booking the $15 paynents that are going to offset
that plant, also, instead of to non-utility incone?

MR FINNTGAN: If I may, | think he responded
to the booking of the $6,000. Maybe |I didn't --

MS. TENNYSON: $600 per lot is $6,000 for ten.

JUDGE SCHAER: | think it was $600 per |ot
times ten lots. That was my understandi ng when | asked
hi mthe questi on.

MR, FI NNl GAN:  Okay. Thank you.

Q BY JUDGE SCHAER: If you are booking the $600
to plant, why are you not booking the $15 paynents to
plant to offset that anount?

A \Well, the $15 was a fundi ng nechanism to
fund -- sone source of revenue to fund the purchase.

And similar to -- my only thought at this nonent is, you
know, a standby charge, or something that we tried to
make it a portion of non -- what | would call above the
line revenue to fund these sections. So | have not
heard that thought as to how to book it before.

Q | believe there's a place in your testinony
where you describe these two charges are designed to
of fset each other over time; is that correct?

A Yes, it is.
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1 Q And could you give ne a quick reference to
2 where that is -- even a slow one?

3 A | believe it's in my direct testinony --

4 MS. TENNYSON: Rebuttal page 13.

5 THE WTNESS: Yes, it is under the rebuttal

6 page 13. Starts at line 7.

7 JUDGE SCHAER: Thank you. That's all the

8 guestions | have.

9 M . Finnigan, do you have any redirect?

10 MR. FINNI GAN:  Maybe the best way to do it is,
11 does Ms. Tennyson have any questions that were inspired
12 by the Bench's questions, and then | could do ny

13 redirect at one tine.

14 JUDGE SCHAER: Does that work for you,

15 Ms. Tennyson?

16 MS. TENNYSON: | have one followup right now
17 that would help, | think

18

19

20 RECROSS EXAM NATI ON

21

22 BY MS. TENNYSON

23 Q M. Fisher, if we address the point that

24 Ms. Schaer was just addressing, | understand that if you

25 take the $15 per nmonth, per lot ready to serve charge
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paynents that the devel oper pays to the Conpany, and
that is booked bel ow the |ine?

A I's my understanding that's the proper term
yes.

Q Soit's not in regulated inconme?

A Right.

Q Then you use that cash to buy the plant, and
you book that purchase to the plant to the appropriate
asset account?

A No. | pay the anortization schedule that it
generated to pay for not only principal and interest on
that $6,000, in this case --

Q | think a point of confusion for the Bench is
t he sane confusion |I had earlier in this case. In these
contracts there are two different $600 amounts?

A Yes, there is.

Q Do they have anything to do with each other?

A No, they do not.

Q So the $600 that the devel oper is paying to the
Conpany for the offsite or devel oper contingency charge,
or whatever it happens to be called in the contract,
that is not what the Conpany is using to buy back the
pl ant ?

A Correct.

Q It's the $15 that you are not booking to
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regul ated i ncome that you are using to buy the plant
with?

A Correct.

Q You also were asked a question about interest,
but 1I'm not sure where it cones in.

When Ms. Schaer was asking you questions about
where you booked the expenses, you said you booked the
assets purchase to plant, and the only thing that shows
up on the income statenment is the debt.

Doesn't interest on the notes also show up on
the inconme statenent?

A No. Actually what | said was the only thing
that shows up is depreciation, but you are right.
Interest would be there, too.

MS. TENNYSON: That's all | have at the noment.
Maybe you will pronpt sonme nore

JUDGE SCHAER: Go ahead, M. Finnigan, or
do you need five mnutes, or are you ready to go?

MR, FINNIGAN: | think we're ready to go.

Thank you, Your Honor

REDI RECT EXAM NATI ON

BY MR. FI NNI GAN

Q Let's follow up on the contracts. And
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Ms. Tennyson covered an area that | was going to cover.
But just so we can nmke the record as clear as we can,
under the contract involving the interior -- what is
called the interior portion of the water system as
opposed to a main extension, those contracts had three
parts to themin terns of dollars flowing; is that
correct?

A Yes, they did.

Q And one was the one that Ms. Tennyson j ust
clarified, is the offsite fee, which in the earlier was
$600, and in the later years increases to --

A $1,210.

Q And the offsite fee is for funding plant that
may be unrelated to that specific devel opnment at that
point in tinme, but is needed for the Conpany over the
long run; is that correct?

A Correct.

Q And then the other conponents are the ones that
you di scussed with the Bench concerning the purchase
of --

MS. TENNYSON: Your Honor, | get to testify
when | am asking cross exam nation. And | realize he's
clarifying, but --

MR, FINNIGAN: | was just trying to

short-circuit this.



0114

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

MS. TENNYSON: | understand. But | would Iike
to hear the witness describe the contracts.

Q BY MR FINNIGAN:. What are the other two
portions of the contract related to the financia
aspects we have been di scussi ng?

A We do buy back the interior sections for $600
per lot. And then the other ready to serve charge is
$15 per lot.

Q And then for those contracts that don't involve
the interior portion but involve a main distribution, do
those same three financial elements exist?

A No, they do not.

Q In this exterior or main extension, what type
of contract -- what kind of financial elenents exist?

A Just the cal cul ated purchase by the Conpany
fromthe devel oper

Q So the offsite fee does not exist in those
contracts?

A No, it does not.

Q And the ready to serve fee does not exist in
t hose contracts?

A No, it doesn't.

Q Wiy is there a difference between the two
contracts?

A The line extension contracts could possibly
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benefit soneone else in the future, is one aspect of it.
It elimnates some of the buy-back issues that
devel opers have with having to extend the line 1,000
feet, which would benefit somebody else in the future.
That's the biggest portion of why we bought the
extension fromthe devel oper
And then the interior portion had a direct

effect, because of the multiple Iots involved. Which
woul d nean nore custoners to Rainier View, nore drain on
the system had a direct effect where we could attribute
source storage calculations to nake sure that we had the
proper ampunt of source, available water, and storage.

Q You were asked a series of questions
concerning -- by the Bench concerning the bal ance sheet
you provided in Exhibit 1.

A Yes.

Q And you described the entries on the asset
sheet for Septenber 30 -- ending Septenber 30, 2001
You were describing the debt service reserves, the |oan
fees, and the investnent?

A Yes.

Q Do you have a master |oan agreenent w th Cobank
that sets out some of the requirenents related to these
items?

A Yes, we do.



0116

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

MR, FINNIGAN: It rmay be hel pful to put a copy
of the master |oan agreenent as an exhibit.

JUDGE SCHAER: Let's go off the record for a
moment .

(Brief recess.)

JUDGE SCHAER: Let's go back on the record.

While we were off the record, a docunent has
been distributed, and |'ve marked it for identification
as Exhibit 33. It reads at the top National Bank for
Cooperatives, National Loan Agreenent. And it appears
to be a 14-page docunent.

Go ahead, please, M. Finnigan.

MR. FI NNl GAN:  Thank you.

Q BY MR FINNIGAN. M. Fisher, in |ooking at
Exhi bit 33, does that appear to be a true and correct
copy of the master | oan agreenent between Cobank and
Rai ni er Vi ew?

A Yes, it does.

Q This loan agreenent m ght have other exhibits
and other portions to it, but is this the basic
docunent ?

A Yes, it is.

Q Looking at page 9 there at the bottom center of
the page, look at itemlL.

A (Complies.)
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Q Does that describe the debt service reserve

that the Conpany is required to nmintain?

A Yes, it does.

Q And do each of the supplenments -- well, would

you tell us what a supplenent is as referenced there

par agr aph L?

A Well --

Q It'sin the second line in paragraph L. The

word "supplement” with a capital "S"

A  Each suppl enent would be any additional |oans

Q Is each individua

suppl enent ?

A Yes, it is.

Q Does each of the supplenents set out the

speci fic debt reserve related to that particular |oan?

A Yes, it does.

Q In addition to the debt service reserve, is
Rai ni er View required by Cobank to nmake an investnent
Cobank?

A | don't believe we're required to. | thought

t he debt service reserve was the investment in Cobank

MR, FI NNI GAN

JUDGE SCHAER:

M5. TENNYSON

JUDGE SCHAER:

I will offer Exhibit 33.
Any obj ections?
No.

Exhibit 33 is adm tted.

n

| oan evidenced by a separate

in
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(EXH BI T ADM TTED)

Q BY MR FINNIGAN: Backing up to the area in
which Ms. Schaer started, you were asked sonme questions
about M. Richardson's salary. Do you renenber those?

A Yes, | do.

Q And she was asking you questions about the
derivation of the 60 percent calcul ation

A Yes.

Q Did | understand you correctly that you
testified that that was derived initially from
ti mesheets?

A Yes, it was.

Q Would you describe for us what the process was
in keeping those tinesheets?

A Wll, M. R chardson, along with all of us,
were required to keep their time on a daily basis, and
submit themw th each pay cycle.

Q And those tinesheets established that
M. Richardson worked a 12-hour day?

A  Approximtely, yes.

Q And those tinesheets, then, established that
approximately 60 percent of his tine per day was spent
on Rainier View s business?

A Yes, it was.

Q \Were those tinmesheets kept over a nunber of
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1 years?

2 A | believe they were kept, yes, up through '93,
3 | believe.
4 Q Did the Conpany request perm ssion from

5 Commi ssion Staff to stop the process of keeping

6 ti mesheets?

7 A | believe we did. | believe we -- it became a

8 noni ssue at that point in tine.

9 Q ©oing back to, now, questions you were asked
10 this nmorning by Ms. Tennyson. Wuld you | ook at your
11 rebuttal testinony at page 4, | believe was the
12 reference used.

13 A (Conplies.)
14 Q At approximately line 17 you were asked

15 guesti ons about capital recovery mechani snf?

16 A Yes.
17 Q Is the ready to serve charge, as you descri bed
18 it here, neant to recover the cost associated with

19 depreciating plant?

20 A  No, it was not.

21 Q This norning you were not able to provide

22 exanpl es of capital recovery mechanisnms to Ms. Tennyson
23 Have you had an opportunity to think through that

24 question further?

25 A Alittle bit, yes.
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Q Do you have any exanples of capital recovery
mechani snms you can give us this afternoon?

A Wll, to bring in the effect of depreciation,
and i nterest expense, and those itens.

Q You were asked questions concerning the
Conpany's financial viability and ratios associated with
financial viability. Do you renenber those questions?

A Yes, | do.

Q Are you famliar with the termcapital asset
rati o?

A Yes, | am

Q Could you describe for us what that term neans?

Uility plant, |ess depreciation, |ess
contri butions.

Q And what is the ratio supposed to show?

A  Wll, inthe viability issues, the nunber was
30 percent. And we received that through Staff
recommendati ons, or that was their nunber that they used
at that point in tine.

Q To arrive at the 30 percent, what would be the
two parts of the ratio? What are you conparing to what
in order to arrive at a 30 percent capital rate ratio?

A The actual invested portion of that ratio to
total utility plant.

Q So one part would be total utility plant. 1Is
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t hat what you sai d?

A Yes.

Q And the other part would be invested portion?

A It would be the difference between those other
itens.

Q |Is another way of describing the invested
portion as the rate base?

A Yes, it is.

Q \Wien you use the termrate base, do you mean
both debt and equity funded rate base?

A Yes, | do.

Q In Exhibit 14, DF-14, which | believe is
Exhibit 17, you were asked questions concerni ng page
197, | believe. Do you have that?

A Yes, | do.

Q Could you describe for us the process used at
Rai ni er View when a letter is sent out on behal f of
Rai ni er Vi ew?

A Well, usually | request you, as our counsel, to
prepare the letter. And | usually reviewit prior to
sending it out.

Q And is that the standard operating practice for
you to review it and approve it before it is sent?

A Yes, it is.

Q Wthin Rainier View, what is the norma
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operating practice related to neetings with Conmm ssion
Staff menmbers?

A It's usually a discussion between nyself and
you, as our counsel. And usually | contact you to set
up or discuss the issues that either | aminterested in,
or based off of the rest of the board's request.

Q Is it also standard operating practice at
Rai nier View for ne to then report back to the Conpany
the results of those conversations?

A Yes, it is.

Q You were asked a series of questions this
nor ni ng concerning the contracts that conprise Exhi bit
DF-14. Do you renenber those questions and answers?

A Yes, | do.

Q Could you describe for ne the process under
whi ch these contracts, a system extension is constructed
and delivered to the Conpany?

A O course the devel oper cones to the office and
makes application. That application is relayed to our
engi neer. The engineer, in turn, determ nes whether
it's -- we're capable of serving.

And we get to the approval from Departnent of
Health. Once we have that approval, we go into the
contract process, determ ne the appropriate docunents

needed to submit for utility approval, Uility
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Commi ssi on approval. W, in turn, after receipt of
approval, devel op and proceed.

The construction process is usually storm and
sewer is installed first. Water is third. W usually
are involved in the inspection and testing process.
Usual ly on conpletion of the pressure testing, we turn
the water off to the devel opment because we still have
power, gas, phone, and cable usually is going to be
installed. Thereafter, the roads are installed.

And in reality water is turned on, usually,
when the first custonmer requests water. We do what they
call heat the systemat that point intime --

Q \What does the term "heat the systen! nean?
That's a new one to ne.

A It's -- our utility workers turn the water on
make sure everything is working properly, nmake sure
di sinfection is proper, flush and make it a part of the
entire system

Q The contracts call for the systemto be
accepted by the Conpany. Wien, in this process, is the
system accepted by the Conpany?

A Wen it is conpletely accepted and approved
by -- actually it's approved by the Departnment of
Health, which is the final acceptance. W have already

accepted it as being built, and that has to be rel ayed
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on to the Departnent of Health, and they give us a
| etter saying that we can turn the water on.

Q That normally involves -- does that normally
i nvol ve the subnission of as-built draw ngs?

A Yes, it does.

Q How soon after acceptance of the devel opnment,
in your experience, does the Conpany have a custoner, as
opposed to the devel oper, on those devel opnments?

A In nost cases right away.

Q Mwving to, | believe it's page 17 of your
rebuttal testinony. 1In any case, you were asked
guestions concerning the rate case expense fromthe rate
finding the Conpany made in the year 2000.

Do you renmenber that? Do you renenber those
qguestions fromthis norning?

A Yes, | do.

Q Wuld you please describe for us what the
expense related to that rate case is?

A W -- the majority of that fee is the cost of
yoursel f, and the expert witness group, which cane after
we found the -- which the majority of those costs were
associ ated, once we found the tax and the ready to serve
i ssues were going to be a big problem

Q By expert witness, are you referring to

M. Ault's accounting firnf
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A Yes, | am

Q Do you have an estimate of -- in percentage
ternms, of what anount of that expense was related to
i ssues that carried over to this case?

A Yes. | would say it's close to 60 percent of
t hose cases.

Q You were al so asked questions about, | believe,
Exhi bit 26, which is the Staff nenorandumin the 1996
rate case.

A Yes, | was.

Q You were asked a question by Ms. Tennyson
whet her or not this exhibit referred to the ready to
serve charges. Do you renenber that question?

A Yes, | do.

Q OQutside of this exhibit itself, did you ever
di scuss the ready to serve charges with Comm ssion Staff
during that 1996 rate case?

A Yes, | did.

Q Wuld you please tell us what you discussed.

A That we had put it below the line, or in what
we call nonutility incone.

Q Wuld you look at Exhibit 27, at |east the
first page of Exhibit 27. Do you have that exhibit?

A Yes, | do.

JUDGE SCHAER: | am doubl e checking nmy notes.
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Has 27 been admitted, or is it just for identification
at this point?

MR, FINNIGAN: | indicated that |I didn't object
to the first page, because M. Fisher identified that
page, but the remai nder he could not identify.

JUDGE SCHAER: Because | don't think we
admtted just the first page, and | ama little
unconfortable with too nuch nore questi oning.

MR, FINNI GAN:  But | allowed Ms. Tennyson to
ask her questions concerning the first page, because
said | didn't have an objection to that page. And on
that basis, she did pursue her cross exam nation of
M. Fisher, so | amjust responding.

JUDGE SCHAER: Ckay. Go ahead, M. Finnigan.

Q BY MR FINNIGAN: Do you renember Ms. Tennyson
aski ng you about the entry for M. Richardson's salary
on page 1 of Exhibit 27?

A Yes, | do.

Q And she asked you if, on this form-- | believe
it was a direct quote, that it showed that
M. Richardson's salary had been reduced to reflect the
60 percent ratio. Do you renenber that question?

A Yes, | do.

Q Can you tell us whether or not that nunber that

appears for M. Richardson was reduced before it was
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1 pl aced on this forn®

2 A It was reduced prior to putting themon this

3 form

4 Q Could you describe for us the Conpany's

5 treatnment of M. Richardson's testinony -- or excuse ne,

6 M. Richardson's salary in rate filings that you have

7 made before this Conm ssion?

8 A W have -- well, it's the reduced anmount of

9 time that he's being paid, plus a portion of his

10 capitalized --

11 Q CGoing back to your rebuttal testinopny, at pages
12 20 and 21 you were asked questions this norning

13 concerning the ratios that appear on the bottom of page
14 20, and goi ng over to page 21

15 A Yes, | was.

16 Q Did | understand you correctly that your

17 response to Ms. Tennyson's questions were that these

18 were factors that should be considered in setting

19 M. Richardson's salary?

20 A Yes. | would believe that these definitely

21 woul d be factors. | should say, they should be

22 considered in setting the salary.

23 Q And | believe you responded to her question

24 that if the nunber of custoners would double, you were

25 recommendi ng that M. Richardson's sal ary doubl e?
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A | didn't recommend that it double, but it would
have to be reviewed as to being appropriate.

Q Wuld you |l ook at Exhibit 30, please?

A (Conplies.)

Q And that is what has been referred to as the
North Shore Sal ary Survey?

A Yes. | have it in front of ne.

Q Onthe first page, at the very top, there
appear to be names and numbers goi ng across the top of
those col ums.

Coul d you explain those to us, please?

A Yes. It's the first one, Spanaway, where it
says 61, that's the anmount of paid nenbership they have
at the time the survey was done.

Q And Spanaway i s what?

A  Spanaway Water Conpany, they are | ocated just
to the north of Rainier Viewin what we call our G aham
ar ea.

Q \What kind of entity is Spanaway?

A It's a nutual water conpany. The nmenbership
own a share. That would nmean at this point in tineg,
Spanaway had 6, 100 pai d nenbershi ps.

Q Does that nean they have 6, 100 operating
customers?

A No. They have 61 paid nenberships. The
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mut ual s use the nenbership nunmber as their anount.

Q Is the nunber of nenbers greater than or |ess
than the nunber of operating customers?

A It would be greater in npst cases.

Q Could you identify the next colum | abel
pl ease?

A That's Parkl and Light and Water. They are
| ocated in the area of Parkland, which is just south of
Tacoma.

Q \What kind of entity is Parkland?

A They are a nutual.

Q And what does the 6,600 figure represent, then?

A The 6,600 paid water subscribers or nenbers.

Q Subscribers or --

A It would be nmenbers. Parkland Light and Water
has, and can have, either both |ight and water, or they
can be just light, or they can be just water

Q Do you know how many of these 6,600 menbers
woul d be actually receiving water service from Parkl and?

A It would be some nunber |ess.

Q ©o ahead, please, and describe the next entry
to the right.

A Fir G ove Water, sane thing. Fir Gove is its
actual nane. It has 5,200 paid nmenbers. Fruitland

Mut ual has 2,800 paid nenbers. Summit Water, another
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mutal , has 4,700 paid nenbers. And Lakewood is a city,
and | woul d guess that that 15,800 would be some nunber
of either custonmers or -- | amnot positive how

muni ci palities count their connections.

Q This survey was conducted by North Shore. Can
you describe North Shore for us?

A North Shore is a utility district, alittle
different formation. King County has a lot of utility
districts in it, and they had just taken the lead in a
survey that nost of us were dealing with at this period
of tinme.

Q And the salary nunbers that are here, do you
know whet her or not they represent direct salary, or do
they include benefits that m ght be outside of direct
sal ary?

A Lakewood's nmanager, besides receiving this --
which is -- their manager actually receives close to
$100, 000 a year. But he also receives a hone to live
in, and a car for all uses.

Q Do you know if the value of that home, for
exanple, is reflected in the salary nunbers that are in
here, that are |listed here?

A No, they are not.

Q Turning, now, to your rebuttal testinony at

page 30.
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A (Complies.)

Q This concerns M. Richardson's vehicle. Do you
renmenber being asked certain questions by Ms. Tennyson
thi s norning?

A Yes, | do.

Q Do you renenber her asking you one question
about how many tinmes M. Richardson's vehicle is used to
transport five individuals to nmeetings, and your
response to that question?

A Yes, | do.

Q How often is that vehicle used to transport
some nunber |ess than five, say, two, three, or four
conmpany enpl oyees to neetings?

A I would say between two and three tines per
week.

Q Are there any other conpany uses for that
vehi cl e?

A Yes. Mself and Bob Bl ackman will borrow his
vehicle, since we both own pickup trucks. And if we
have to transport usually nore than two people, it's a
little nore confortable to take his vehicle than to jam
into a pickup truck.

Q Could you describe the frequency with which you
and M. Bl ackman use that vehicle for conpany business?

A A couple of tinmes a nonth; Bob nore than I,
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because he's dealing nore with the devel opers and the
engi neers.

Q ©oing now to page 35 of your rebutta
testi nony.

A (Complies.)

Q You were asked questions -- do you renenber
bei ng asked questions this norning concerning the
Conpany' s bad debt expense?

A Yes, | do.

Q In response to one of the questions from
Ms. Tennyson, you stated, | believe, that you wite off
or use a wite-off methodol ogy for bad debt as it
relates to the inconme statenent.

Coul d you pl ease expl ain what you mean by the
term"wite-off"?

A Actually what | neant is we use the all owance
nmet hod for bad debt with an adjustnent to actual

Q Is that nethodol ogy an accrual method?

A Yes, it is.

Q And is the nmethod that you use for the bal ance
sheet, which you described this nmorning as an all owance
nmethod, is that also an accrual method?

A Yes, it is.

Q ©Did you nmean to inply that there was a

di fference between the nethodol ogy used for the bal ance
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sheet and for the incone statement?

A No, | did not.

Q And you were al so asked a couple of specific
guestions about the Heritage contract in Exhibit 14.
And one itemthat occurred to ne is that it appears
there that the contract is -- the note is for seven
years in that contract?

A Yes, it is.

Q Could you explain why seven years is used in
t hat case?

A It was because of the ampunt of cost involved,
and we spread it over a longer period of time so we
could afford to make the quarterly paynents.

Q \Was that a nore expensive purchase than is
usually the case for the contracts?

A Yes, it is.

MR. FINNIGAN: May | have just a nmonment to

t hi nk?

JUDGE SCHAER: You may, or | have one nore
question. If you would |like nme to ask that, then you
will have that information to see if you have any nore

MR. FI NNl GAN:  Thank you.
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EXAM NATI ON
BY JUDGE SCHAER
Q | amjust about with you on the kinds of
contracts, | think. But you discussed with counsel that

there are two types of contracts. And | think you said
that there are interior contracts, and then the other
thing I wote down is main extension contract; is that
correct?
A That would be a correct answer, yes.
Q And when you have ready to serve charges,
do you have themin both groups?
A No, we do not.
Q Are they all in one of the groups?
A Just on the interior contracts.
Q So just on the interior contracts. Thank you.
JUDGE SCHAER: That's all | have
MR. FINNIGAN:  And | don't know whet her asking

you this question is going to help or not.

REDI RECT EXAM NATI ON

BY MR. FI NNI GAN:
Q But so that the record is clear, there are --

do the contracts that are filed with the Comm ssion al so
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include a third category when it's relating specifically
and solely to fire hydrants?

A Yes, there are.

Q And the ternms of those contracts are different
than the |line extension or interior purchase contracts;
is that correct?

A Yes, it is.

MR. FINNIGAN: That's all | have.
MS. TENNYSON: | did have one foll ow up,
clarifying --

JUDGE SCHAER: You may ask it, Ms. Tennyson.

RECROSS EXAM NATI ON

BY MS. TENNYSON

Q M. Fisher, referring to the salary survey,
it's Exhibit 30. And M. Finnigan asked you severa
questions about the names of the entities at the top of
the chart that is the first page of this exhibit. Wat
kind of entity did you say Lakewood was?

A  Minicipal; it's a city.

Q And did | understand you to say that the City
provi des a house for a manager of the water conpany?

A Yes, they do.

MS. TENNYSON: I think we have sone ot her
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1 i ssues with the State auditor

2 MR. FINNI GAN:  You nay have to | ook at when the
3 City cane into existence.

4 Q BY MS. TENNYSON: Now, the entities that were

5 listed along the top, that information that is in those

6 colums is not fromthe actual North Shore Survey, is

7 it?

8 A They got -- they took part in the survey. W
9 just got their direct information.

10 Q You said M. Blackman conpiled this exhibit?
11 A Yes, he did.

12 Q Could you look at page 4 of the exhibit?

13 A (Conplies.)

14 MR, FI NNl GAN:  You nean M. Blackman conpil ed

15 the first page?

16 MS. TENNYSON: Yes, M. Bl ackman conpiled the
17 first page. That's what he said on my earlier question

18 Q BY MS. TENNYSON: Now, | am |l ooking at page 4,

19 whi ch says, Data Collection. And it indicates that the
20 foll owi ng agenci es provided data for the survey. | see
21 Lakewood Water District, but | don't see Spanaway,

22 Par kl and, Fir Grove, Fruitland, or Summt.

23 Am | understanding you to say that this is

24 wrong, or that you may have gotten the other infornmation

25 from anot her source?
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A It was ny understanding that they took part in
this data. But you are right, | do not see another page
to this.

Q And Lakewood Water District, do you know
whet her that's the sane as the City of Lakewood, or --
that is referred to in your colum?

A City of Lakewood just incorporated |ast year, |
bel i eve.

Q And the results of the survey, then, |ooking at
the first page, it appears that the last colum on the
right, inside the box, is the results of the survey as
opposed to detailed data fromindividual -- the other
systems or municipals, or mutuals, whatever they are,
that are in the other colums?

A This was our nunbers. W used those as the
various amunts that we were thinking about.

MS. TENNYSON: That's all | have. Thank you.
JUDCGE SCHAER: M. Finnigan, anything further?
MR, FINNIGAN: Let's just -- for clarification

pur poses.

REDI RECT EXAM NATI ON

BY MR. FI NNI GAN

Q On Exhibit 30, for those entities that are not
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1 listed within the survey itself which follows the first
2 page of exhibit 30, is it possible that M. Bl ackman

3 surveyed those entities on his own?

4 A Actually he got this through these entities. |
5 believe they were all part of the sane group; we,

6 Spanaway, Parkl and, Fruitland, and Summt were part of a
7 group that were doing the sane thing we were doing at

8 the sane tinme.

9 Q There are a group of operating utilities in

10 Pierce County -- water utilities in Pierce County that
11 meet on a regular basis; is that correct?

12 A Yes. They are called the Regional Wter

13  Association.

14 Q And these entities that are |isted here,

15 Spanaway, Parkland, Fir Gove, Fruitland, and Summit are
16 all nmenbers of that group?

17 A Yes, they are.

18 MR. FI NNl GAN:  Thank you. No further

19 guesti ons.

20

21 EXAM NATI ON

22

23 BY JUDGE SCHAER:

24 Q M. Fisher, one nore question, if you know.

25 When you |l ook at the figures in Exhibit 30, do those



0139

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

reflect just the salaries, or salary plus benefits?

A As far as | understand it, they were strictly
the sal ary nunmbers. \When we got to this point we used
just salary nunbers, not the benefits.

JUDGE SCHAER: Thank you very nuch.
Anyt hing further?
MR. FI NNl GAN:  Just to be clear --

MS. TENNYSON: One nore --

REDI RECT EXAM NATI ON

BY MR FI NNI GAN:
Q Wien you talk about "this,"” are you referring
to the first page of Exhibit 307?
A The first page of the exhibit, yes.
MR. FI NNl GAN: Thank you.
M5. TENNYSON: And if | might follow up on the

guestion that Ms. Schaer asked.

RECROSS EXAM NATI ON

BY MS. TENNYSON
Q Rainier View also provides benefits to its
enpl oyees in terns of nedical coverage?

A Yes, we do.
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1 MS. TENNYSON: Thank you.
2 JUDGE SCHAER: M. Fisher, thank you very much

3 for your testinobny. You have hel ped us a great dea

4 t oday.
5 M. Finnigan, | would suggest that we call your
6 next witness and get himsworn in, and then we will go

7 off the record for a few mnutes to get reorgani zed and

8 allow himto get organized on the w tness stand.

9 MR. FINNIGAN: At this point we will cal

10 M. Ault.

11 JUDGE SCHAER: M. Ault, would you raise your
12 ri ght hand, please?

13

14 FRANK AULT,

15 produced as a witness in behalf of the Respondent, having

16 been first duly sworn, was exam ned and testified as foll ows:

17
18 JUDGE SCHAER: You may take the w tness stand
19 at your conveni ence, and we will go off the record for a

20 few mnutes to allow the witnesses to shift, and people

21 to get organized.

22 We're off the record.
23 (Brief recess.)
24 JUDGE SCHAER: Let's be back on the record.

25 While we were off the record, we recessed and
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al lowed a new witness to take the stand, and for the
parties to get organized.

Wuld you like ne to mark the exhibits at this
time, M. Finnigan?

MR, FI NNl GAN:  Yes, Your Honor

JUDGE SCHAER: | will mark for identification
as Exhibit T-34, docunent headed FAT-1, which is the
rebuttal testimony of Frank Ault. This is consisting of
15 pages.

| amgoing to mark for identification as
Exhi bit 35, a Statenent of Education and Experience of
M. Ault. | amgoing to mark for identification as
Exhi bit 36 a document headed FA-3 -- shoul d that be
FAT- 3?

MR, FINNIGAN: No, T is for testinony.

MS. TENNYSON: | think when you identified on
the record with M. Fisher's exhibits you referred to
themas T, but only the first one should say that.

JUDGE SCHAER: Well, we will figure it out.
And we wi || have for identification Exhibit 36, Rainier
Vi ew Wat er Conparison of S Corporation and C Corporation
Federal Incone Tax, identified as Exhibit FA-4.

Exhi bit No. 37, which is a list of court cases,
Roy Cohn, C-o0-h-n. And | amgoing to nmark for

identification as Exhibit 38 a tariff sheet, indicating
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1 it's a Schedul e for Tax Surcharge, and the First

2 Revi si on of Sheet Nunmber 35, and tariff WNU-2.

3 Go ahead, M. Finnigan

4

5 DI RECT EXAM NATI ON
6

7 BY MR FI NNl GAN

8 Q M. Ault, do you have before you what have been
9 mar ked as Exhibits T-34 through 38?

10 A Yes, sir.

11 Q And in addition to these exhibits, an errata
12 sheet has been subnitted to the Conmi ssion setting out
13 corrections to those exhibits?

14 A That's correct, sir

15 Q \Were these exhibits prepared by you or under
16 your supervision and direction?

17 A They were.

18 Q And with the corrections contained on the

19 errata sheet, is the information contained in these

20 exhibits true and correct, to the best of your

21 i nformati on and belief?
22 A It is, sir.
23 Q And if you were asked the questions that are

24 contained in Exhibit T-34 today, would your answers be

25 t he same?
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1 A They woul d be, yes, sir

2 MR. FINNIGAN: M. Ault is available for cross
3 exam nati on.

4 JUDGE SCHAER: Did you want to --

5 MR, FINNIGAN: | would very nmuch like to offer
6 Exhi bits T-34 through 38. Thank you.

7 MS. TENNYSON: No objection

8 JUDGE SCHAER: Those docunents will be

9 adm tted.

10 (EXHI BI TS ADM TTED)

11 JUDGE SCHAER: And | will relate the errata
12 sheet, which relates to Exhibit T-34 will be considered
13 part of that exhibit. Go ahead.

14

15 CROSS EXAM NATI ON

16

17 BY MS. TENNYSON

18 Q M. Ault, referring to your Statenent of

19 Qualifications, and in your testinmony you testify you
20 were a vice president of finance for a manufacturing
21 conpany for five years?
22 A I was. | started my career initially in public
23 accounting. | was in public accounting with, at that
24 time, one of the Big 8 firnms for a half dozen years.

25 And then | went to work for a client as their VP of
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finance, and then back to public accounting.

Q \What type of business was that?

A A boat manufacturing conpany.
Q And --
A Well, it was boat manufacturing, and ot her

recreational type units.

Q So by public accounting, what do you nean?

A Well, | amspeaking to basically CPA firnms. |
started ny career initially with what was, at that tine,
referred to as the Big 8, which has now shrunk to the
Big 5. And when | went back into public accounting
wor ked for a regional -- or we refer to them sonetines
as regional, and sometinmes |ocal, depending on what your
reference is.

Q But by public accounting, that doesn't nean
public utility accounting?

A No. It neans hol ding ourselves out to the
public to prepare audits, reviews, conpilation, specia
wor k, or tax services.

Q Do you have any experience in public utility
accounting?

A Well, | have been involved with Rainier View
previously with regard to an arbitration that went on
for quite sone tinme with Sound Water Conpany, and a | ot

of specialty work with Sound Water Conpany.
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1 Q Do other persons in your firmal so do

2 accounting work for Rainier View?

3 A They do. | do not do the day-to-day, or what
4 we would call the routine work for Rainier View  That
5 is done by an individual in our firmcurrently by the
6 name of Randy Wells.

7 Q And | notice the firmnane is currently RSM
8 Mcd adry?

9 A That's correct.

10 Q And the predecessor was Knight Vale and

11 G egory?

12 A That's correct. W had a nerger in -- well

13 the end of August of 2001

14 Q Soit's not that you switched firnms; the firnms
15 just sort of cane together?

16 A Correct.

17 Q Do you do M. Richardson's personal accounting?
18 A | do not, no.

19 Q Are you aware of any other business ventures

20 that M. Richardson nay be involved in?

21 A | amcertainly aware of them | don't provide
22 any day-to-day services for those ventures, but | am
23 certainly aware of some of M. Richardson's other

24 activity.

25 Q So he does have other businesses that he is
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i nvol ved wit h?

A He has other businesses that he was invol ved
with, yes.

Q Can you tell us what you know about his other
busi ness activities?

A Well, he has a conpany called -- | believe it
is Richardson's Bottling Conmpany. He has activities
involving a small well drilling operation. Those are
the three that | have seen sone information with regard
to that -- including Rainier View Water

Q Okay. Did you prepare the corporation --
Rai ni er View Water Corporation's income tax return for
the year 20007?

A I did not personally, but our firmdid.

Q How about for 20017

A | don't believe 2001's return has been
conpleted at this tine. | believe the audit is probably
in progress as we speak

Q So if I amunderstanding, your first contact
with the conpany of Rainier View was for purposes of the
Sound Water matter?

A Actually, | believe -- if my recollection is
correct, | believe there were two Sound Water matters.
But, yes, that's ny recollection of ny first invol venent

with Rainier View Water.
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Q And the arbitration you referred to, was that
the Sound Water purchase matter, or |awsuit by custoners
of the former Sound Water Conpany?

A It was with regard to, ny recollection -- this
is several years ago now, but my recollection is that it
was initially with regard to the prior Sound Water
shar ehol ders. And then with a second party who stepped
in, or to some extent stepped into the shoes of those
shar ehol ders.

Q So it related to the purchase of ownership of
t he conpany?

A It related to the purchase and the ownership of
the conpany, that's correct.

Q In your testinony, you discuss M. Richardson's
work with the Conmpany, and of the anmpunt of tine he
spends. What is the source of the information from
whi ch you draw t he concl usi ons you reach there?

A The source of the information with regard to
his time spent, the 60 to 65 percent of his tine is
based upon -- certainly based upon assertions that have
been made to ne by conpany personnel

Q And Il would like to nove at this tine to the
conparatives that you use in your testinony for
executive conpensation. And at this point I would Iike

torefer to the MIIman and Robertson -- | believe it's
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entitled the Northwest Executives Conpensation Survey.

A That's correct.

Q In your testinmony at page 5 you refer to this
as reflecting conpensation for privately traded
conpanies. |s Rainier View privately traded?

A  Wll, it's privately held. And | may have used
the terminproperly. The MIIman and Robertson survey
deals with privately held and publicly traded conpanies.
And | may have mixed the two ternminologies. So it cites
sal ary conpensation for both groups of conpanies
privately held, and publicly traded.

Q And you have a copy of this with you?

A | do.

Q Now, your testinony indicates the survey
i ncludes privately traded conpanies with revenues up to
24.9 mllion dollars. Did the survey break down the
conpanies by fortiles (ph.) or other units?

A \Wiat the survey does is the survey breaks --
first of all, it breaks between privately held and
publicly traded conpanies. And it breaks down the
hi ghest paid executives. And specifically it tries to
address the five highest paid executives. One of the
reasons we use this survey extensively is MIImn and
Robertson is out of Seattle, so it is a Northwest/Puget

Sound survey.
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Q Are the conpanies --

A In fact, it says Northwest on it. And this
particul ar survey conmes out on an annual basis. They
put out several of these kinds of surveys for different
job categories, but this particular one deals with
executives. Like | say, it cones out on an annua
basis. | would have been happy to have shared a copy
with you, other than the restriction that says we're not
supposed to do that, because we pay about $350 a year to
get this.

It breaks it down by privately held versus
publicly traded. And then it breaks it down in revenue
categories. Zero to 24.9 million; 25 mllion to 99.9
mllion; 100 million to 249.9 mllion; 250 mllion to
999.9 million; and one billion plus.

Q So now when you used the category of zero to
24.0 million, | gather --

A That was the first category. And that
category, as it's identified in the survey, indicates
that the nmean | evel of sales volune for that group and
privately held conpanies is a sales volune of 4 nmillion
dollars. That's the nedian |evel.

By conparison sake, Rainier View, in the year
2000, is approximately 3.7 mllion dollars.

Q Did you say "nean" or "nedian"?
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A Medi an. This survey uses both of those

termnol ogy, so we wll.

Q | had witten down "nean." That was ny
concern.
A Ckay.

Q So the nedian |evel of sales volune was 4
mllion dollars?

A The nedian level, as it's referred to here, for
the sales group zero to 24.9 mllion for the privately
hel d conpanies, the nmedian level in that category was 4
mllion dollars.

Q And is that -- that sales volunme, is that gross
revenues? Does that equate to the gross revenues of
Rai nier? Now, Rainier View, as | understand it, has
gross revenues of approximately 3.7 mllion dollars?

A That would be my interpretation. In other
words, | was conparing this $4 mllion worth of revenue
to Rainier's approximately 3.7 mllion dollars worth of
gross revenues in the year 2000.

Q O the conpanies included in that survey, you
i ndi cated you used M I I man and Robertson because
they were Northwest. Are these Northwest conpanies?

A That's what they are supposed to be. Wen
say Northwest, they are not just tal king Washi ngton;

they are using Washi ngton, Oregon, |daho. They used to
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have a map of where they range to, because -- basically
Oregon, Washington, Idaho, and | believe there was
anot her state that fell into that category.
Like I say, | believe there's probably a map in

here, in this survey soneplace, that gives you an
i ndi cati on of where they reach out to to get their
conposite nunbers.

Q Wre there any water utilities included in the
survey?

A | don't know

Q Do you know whether there were any utilities?

A There were utilities, yes. There is a breakout
here that refers to, of course, biotech, distribution
whol esal e, retail, electronics, forest products,
manuf acturing, services and finally utilities.

Q ay.

A And they have anot her category for banking and
fi nanci al

Q \Wuld any of those categories include internet
start-up conpani es?

A | am sure that some of the electronic
t echnol ogy area probably woul d have involved sonme of the
technol ogy type conpanies. Wether or not they were
specifically internet start-up, | don't know

Q Do the salary levels that are reported in
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that -- is this salary, or is this salary and benefits?

A This is salary and bonus. So it's total cash
conpensation, not including benefits.

Q For the utilities category, are there
subcat egories? Do they reflect these revenue and sal ary
data for the utilities?

A They don't break it out in that type of format;
in other words, what | just described to you is they
tell you some of the types of companies that are
contained within the survey, but they don't break the
survey down into what it is for each individua
cat egory.

Q So those guys don't want us to know what they
get paid?

A And | amsure there's confidentiality
situations there, too, of course.

Q Is there an average revenue of the conpanies in
the survey? | gather it goes up. You gave us four
di fferent categories, and you are just |ooking at the
| onest category, the zero to 24.9?

A It breaks it down in zero to 24.9 mllion. And
as | stated, within that category they are saying that
the medi an revenue for that category of conpany and
privately held conpanies is 4 mllion dollars. But that

entire category ranges that volune of revenue.
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Q Does it give us the nmean, or just the nedian?

A It doesn't give us the nean for that; it just
gives us the nmedian. It gives us the nean in salary
nunbers, but it doesn't give us the nean in revenue
nunbers.

Q Fromyour testinony, it appears that your
position is that there's a strong correlation between
gross revenues and salaries paid; is that correct?

A Well, there's certainly a correlation between
gross revenues and salary paid. | nmean, the larger, the
nore conplex the enterprise, typically the higher the
conpensation to the CEO

Q Okay. | would like to refer at this point to
one of the exhibits that | have --

MS. TENNYSON: M. Finnigan, | provided you
with two piles. You have provided hi mone?

MR. FINNI GAN: He hasn't seen them but they
are on the w tness stand.

JUDGE SCHAER: Would you like me to identify
all of those at this point, Ms. Tennyson?

MS. TENNYSON: Yes, mm' am

JUDGE SCHAER: You have provi ded six
cross-exam nation exhibits. First one, which is a
printout froma publication called Career Journal, has

been marked for identification as Exhibit 39.
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The next has been marked as Exhibit 40, is a
schedul e of tax rates.

THE W TNESS: There's two Career Journals, Your
Honor .

MS. TENNYSON: There's three pages to that,
Your Honor.

JUDGE SCHAER: | amconsidering all three pages
to be one exhibit. |Is that confusing? |If it is
confusing, do stop me and let's keep everything clear

THE WTNESS: Well, they do represent two
di fferent sources, would be ny only input -- is the
t wo- page one represents one source, and the single-page
one represents another source.

JUDGE SCHAER: [Is that something you can
guestion about so the record is clear, Ms. Tennyson?

MS. TENNYSON: Yes, absolutely.

JUDGE SCHAER: Okay. We will make sure that
stays cl ear.

And I'"mgoing to mark for identification as
Exhi bit 41 the Response to Data Request 42. | will mark
for identification as Exhibit 42 the Response to Data
Request 43. | amgoing to mark for identification as
Exhi bit 43 the Response to Data Request 41.

If you kept those in order --

MS. TENNYSON: Really. | could have naede this
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1 easier, couldn't [?

2 JUDGE SCHAER: | amgoing to mark for
3 identification as Exhibit 44 a docunment entitled

4 Response to Data Request 36.

5 Go ahead, Ms. Tennyson
6 MS. TENNYSON: Thank you.
7 Q BY MS. TENNYSON: M. Ault, in your testinony

8 you refer to another source of information entitled

9 Career Journal. And | provided you with three pages of
10 a printout fromthat.

11 Is this the same source that you were referring
12 to in your testinony?

13 A That's exactly what | amtrying to identify

14 right now Yes, it is.

15 Q Now, looking at the first page of Exhibit 39,

16 it's titled Senior Executive Start-up Conpani es' Median

17 Sal aries. Do you see that?

18 A Yes, | do.

19 Q And this is actually -- goes on to a second
20 page. |Is there any further breakdown, or any nore
21 i nformati on about the conpanies fromthis source that

22 you used?
23 A No. This represents what | exam ned. The one
24 thing I would point out to you, although |I did not go

25 into a great deal of detail about it, over on the second
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page, the one that's 2 of 2 --

Q Yes.

A -- you will notice that the source there is
indicating that the information is effective January of
1998. So although it's talking about it, and it's a
current year printout, the material itself is alittle
dat ed.

Q Okay. Does the information that's in here at
this cite, does it tell you whether this states that
this salary is the annual salary plus bonus? Does it
i nclude benefits? Do you know that fromthe
i nformati on?

A I don't believe that we can necessarily tel
that for sure fromhere, but it would be ny
interpretation that it would be total conpensation.

Q And then referring to the third page of this
exhibit, which has as a title for the substantive part
of it Senior Executives-Private Conpani es.

A Yes.

Q Now, that's a different set of data. |I|s that
your under st andi ng?

A Yes. And you will notice belowit's indicating
that it's froma 1999 Oficers' Conpensation Report for
medi um si ze busi nesses out of a particular publisher out

of New Yor k.
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Q So this one does have salary and direct tota
conpensation on it, correct?

A Yes.

Q For this one, do we have any information on the

size of the private conpany?

A Well, it says that the typical conpany surveyed
had the annual sales of 25.8 million dollars.
Q So that's -- the annual sales there would be

substantially nore than Rainier View s sales?

A That's correct.

Q Let's go back to the first page of this
exhibit, and the categories for the conpany revenue. It
starts at 10 million dollars?

A That's correct.

Q And that's nore than twice what Rainier Views
is, isnt it?

A That's correct.

Q And Rainier Viewis not a start-up conpany by
any neans, is it?

A | wouldn't refer to it as such, no.

Q Do you have any information on the -- referring
to the third page, any information on the average
revenues of the conpanies with the 25.8 mllion dollars
annual sal es?

A No, nothing further than what is here on this
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1 page.

2 Q So we don't know how nmany conpani es are

3 included in this survey?

4 A | don't believe it gives us that information,
5 no.

6 Q And we don't know whether there's any

7 particular utilities, or particularly water utilities

8 i ncluded either, do we?
9 A That's correct.
10 MS. TENNYSON: I would nove the adm ssion of

11 Exhi bit 39.

12 JUDGE SCHAER: Any objection?

13 MR. FINNI GAN:  No objection

14 JUDGE SCHAER: The document is admitted.

15 (EXH BI T ADM TTED)

16 Q BY MS. TENNYSON: The next source you testify

17 about on pages 5 and 6 of your testinony is the

18 Washi ngton State Household Inconme, the change in that.
19 And | believe the period of time you talk about is from
20 1993.

21 A Yes. | have a printout that is for Washington
22 that actually goes from 1990 through prelimnary 1999,
23 on a county by county basis.

24 Q Can you tell us what percentage -- by what

25 percent did the Washi ngton State househol d i ncone
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i ncrease for the year 1996 t hrough 20007?

A Well, | took the data that was here, and
conputed a percentage increase on a year by year basis.
So for the year 1996, | conputed a 5.15 percent; year
1997, 5.98 percent; 1998, 5.79 percent; and 1999, 4.61
percent.

Q Can you tell us what the basis of that survey
was? Did it control for variables, |ike household size,
t he nunber of wage earners in the household, those
matters?

A I will read to you the title, because basically
it's a single-page printout off of an internet site.
It's "Medi an Househol d I ncone by County, 1989 through
1999." It says, "Not Conparable with Prior Published
Series. Revised 1990 through 1998 -- or 1989 Medi an
I ncome Nunbers from 1990 Federal Census, 1990 US Census
of Popul ati on and Housing Current Dollars."

And then it's giving it, as | stated, on a
county by county basis for Washington State as well as
the state average.

Q So that doesn't give us any information on the
househol d si ze or nunber of wage earners?

A No.

Q In your testinmony on page 7, you state sone

cal cul ations about revenue and custoner mnultiples being
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1 used to conpute proper salary. Do you see that?

2 JUDGE SCHAER: What page, please, Counsel?

3 MS. TENNYSON: Page 7.

4 THE WTNESS: | am sorry. \Wich page?

5 MS. TENNYSON: Page 7.

6 THE W TNESS: Yes.

7 Q BY MS. TENNYSON: Starting at line 7, you say,
8 "Revenue has increased" -- this is now since 1993 --

9 "2.9 tinmes, and custoner nunbers have increased 2.6

10 tines." This is for Rainier View?

11 A That's correct. These are approximtions, but

12 that's correct.

13 Q Are you advocating this as a nmethod of setting
14 conpensation?

15 A Well, | amconparing it to all of the other

16 situations that | have cited. | started out citing this
17 M Il man and Robertson survey, and | have al ready

18 indicated that it's a survey that | tend to use and give
19 the greatest weight to.

20 However, | considered the Wall Street Journa
21 data that cane off of the internet. | considered the

22 househol d i ncome data. And then | certainly |looked to
23 what the actual growth of the organization had been

24 during this period of tine.

25 I think all of those things are factors to
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consider. Wth regard to what | gave the npst weight to
woul d probably be the salary survey that | quoted from
M Il man and Robertson.

Q Now, you were present in the room when
M. Fisher testified, correct?

A I was.

Q And you heard M. Fisher testify about the
Conmpany using the North Shore Sal ary Survey?

A Yes.

Q Are you saying you did not consider that survey

at all in your analysis of conpensation?

A I didn't consider that in my analysis.
M. Fisher had considered it in his analysis. [It's not
a survey that | amlargely famliar with. 1 amfamliar

with the one that | have cited and have used on nany
occasi ons.

Q Did you do any research into what publicly
traded water conpani es paid?

A  No, | didn't look at publicly traded water
conpani es, because | oftentines don't find good
conpar abl es between publicly traded and privately held
compani es.

Q Now M. Richardson, we have been tal king about
his salary. He receives a salary from Rainier View

Wat er Conpany. And as far as you are aware, the Conpany
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deducts payroll taxes from his gross salary, do they
not ?

A | believe so.

Q So the incone tax related to his salary is
accounted for as for any other enployee at the Conpany?

A Well, you are speaking to the conpensation that
is paid to hinf

Q Yes, that's correct.

A Well, the incone tax comes -- it reduces his
pay. It's w thhol ding.

Q His withholding is done simlar to any other
enpl oyee?

A Yes. The corporation shows as an expense the
gross conpensation, and he receives the net pay. And
they remit the withholding that is taken out of his pay.

Q In your testinmony on page 9, you refer to the
paynments that Rainier View paid to the Internal Revenue
Service for Federal income tax expense?

A Yes.

Q Now, just to be clear, those paynents that
Rai ni er View paid for taxes, those were on behal f of
M. Richardson, not on behalf of Rainier View Water
isn't that true?

A  Wll, et me find nmy copies of the checks.

Q In your testinmony, isn't it true you state,
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"The paynents directly to the IRS are on behal f of
M. Richardson"?

A (Looking at documents.) G ve nme one nonment to
find those copies. The checks are Rainier View Water
Conpany checks that are witten directly to the Interna
Revenue Service, and they do represent paynents that are
made on behal f of Neil Richardson's estinmated tax
paynments. That's the specific reference on the checks.

Q So another way of making that paynent woul d
have been the Conpany to wite a check to
M. Richardson, and M. Richardson to wite the check to
the | RS?

A  The effect would have been the sane. But in
this particular case, the Conpany wote the checks
directly to the IRS

Q So we avoid one set of banking fees?

MR, FINNIGAN: | amsorry. WAs that a
guestion?

MS. TENNYSON: No, that was not.

THE W TNESS: They represent tax associ ated
with the earnings of the corporation, and they are being
remtted fromthe corporation directly to the Interna
Revenue Service.

Q BY MS. TENNYSON: | understand that. | am

referring to your testinony where | believe you say



0164

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

twi ce on page 9 where the paynents are on behal f of

M. Richardson. You are not changing that, are you?

A No, | am not.
Q In your testimony on page 14 -- or | am sorry,
page 8, line 14, you say that M. Kernpde suggests that

an S corporation is a tax-free enterprise, and I want to
make sure we're tal king about the sane thing.

It's the only tine | have seen anyone use the
term"enterprise.” The other wi tnesses use -- refer to
it as an "entity." Are you using that term
i nt er changeabl y?

A | amusing the termin generalities, because
when you get into a tax-free enterprise, you are talking
about sonething like a not-for-profit organization, or
something like that. So it would necessarily have to be
i ncor por at ed.

Q Wuld you agree with the Conpany's other
Wi tnesses that an S corporation is a tax reporting
entity and not a tax paying entity?

A It is an entity that does not remt taxes
directly, but the taxes are paid through its corporate
owner shi p.

Q So it's the shareholders that incur the inconme
tax liability; is that correct?

A  The sharehol ders are responsi ble for paying 100
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percent of the tax associated with the i ncone of the
cor poration.

Q The election of the subchapter S corporate
status is an election the sharehol ders make; is that
correct?

A That's correct.

Q And they can change that election if they w sh
to?

A  They can.

Q You refer to the checks that Rainier View Water
wrote on behalf of M. Richardson to the Interna
Revenue Service. And these were for the tax years --
well, clarify, | have 2000 and 2001, but | think there
may be sone estimated tax versus actual -- actually, |
could clarify.

They were for M. Richardson's actual 1999 tax
liability, and 2000 estimated tax liability. [Is that
your under st andi ng?

A  They represent three checks that were paid
by -- or witten by the corporation over the course of
the year. One of the checks was paying partly 1999. It
was broken into a paynent of 1999 payment, and first
quarter estimated year 2000.

The other two checks represent the other two

estimated tax paynments for the year 2000.
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Q Were there any other checks fromprior years
that you reviewed that the Conpany paid directly to the
I RS on behalf of M. Richardson?

A It was ny understanding that this had been a
situation that had been going on for quite sone tine. |
did not specifically investigate those other checks or
di shur sement s.

Q Now, in your discussion of your review of the
checks written by Rainier View for the 1999 and 2000
estimated tax liability, you state that "Distributing
enough cash to shareholders in order to pay the tax is
normal policy," correct?

A That's the policy that is followed within
Rainier. And that's my personal experience in dealing
with clients and S corporations; in other words, the
corporation will distribute enough cash to assist the
shar ehol ders in paying that tax.

Q Sointhis instance, it was one check witten
i nstead of, as we discussed, a check to M. Richardson
foll owed by a check to the Internal Revenue Service?

A Correct.

Q In your testimony you discuss that over tinme it
doesn't matter if the tax is paid by a C corporation or
an S corporation; that the total tax results are,

think you used the word "conparable"; is that correct?
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A  Well, | think what | was trying to do is
reflect that when we use the term nology of a C
corporation, and use the term doubl e taxation, the
resulting effect is not necessarily double. It is a
term just referring to the fact that you may have sone
extra tax to pay.

And | was trying to show in nmy conparison and
nmy schedul e some conparability of what an S corporation
versus a C corporation m ght be.

Q And you do that on -- using your Exhibit FA-3;
is that correct?

A Correct.

Q W can look at that --

A Certainly.

Q Now, | have questions about the assunptions
that you use. First, you start with the 39.6 percent
tax rate for the sharehol ders?

A Yes, ma'am

Q But you apply that as a flat tax. |Isn't it
true that to correctly conpute the tax you have to
i nclude the | ower tax brackets?

A You would have to include the | ower tax
brackets. But keep in mnd, | have not personally
exam ned M. Richardson's personal tax return, but

M. Richardson is drawing a salary of approximtely
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$140, 000 or $150,000. So that salary is going to push
hi m t hrough a nunber of the lower levels in his persona
i ncome tax return.

Q And you refer to himdrawi ng a sal ary of
$140, 000 to $150,000. That's not all from Rainier View,
isit?

A But it all inpacts M. Richardson's persona
i ncome tax returns.

Q Well, now, the Bench asked you sonme Bench
Requests. And No. 7 is a response that you provided.
Do you have a copy of that?

A I do. | have to locate it, but | amcertainly
wel | aware of the one you are referring to.

Q So basically your response included the | ower
tax brackets?

A Well, ny response to the Bench Request for
No. 7 indicates the source of this is right out of the
Federal Master Tax Guide, and the Married Filing Joint
Tabl e for the year 2000. And you can see specifically
with regard to the taxable incone of that, and the
resulting taxes.

Q So the exanple that you prepared on FA-3, now
this isn't supposed to be directly related to
M. Richardson's incone or anything, is it?

A No. | was asked the source for 39.6, and what
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I am di splaying here, as | indicated, is the tax tables
for married taxpayers filing a joint return in the year
2000, as represented in the US Master Tax CGuide.

Q Okay. | understand that's your response to the
Bench Request. | had junped back for a nonent to FA-3,
where you use the taxable incone of $400,000. This is
just a general exanple?

A  The $400,000 is a general exanple. If you
| ook, for exanple, at Rainier's corporate tax return in
the year 2000, | believe the taxable incone, if | recall
correctly, is sonewhere around $740, 000.

I was using the $400,000 strictly for purposes

of exanple. W could have used -- the objective is to
see how the ratios work out. [It's not to find a precise
nunber .

Q But if you |look at how you have cal cul ated the
tax on this, isn't it true that your $158,400 figure for
the tax paid for the S corporation is calculated on the
basis of a flat application of 39.6 percent, instead of
usi ng the cal cul ations you have provided in Bench
Request No. 7, or the tax table you provided in Bench
Request No. 77

A Correct. But again, recall | have not exam ned
M. Richardson's personal incone tax return. So | don't

know all of the other sources of his incone. | am
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| ooking at this being an increnmental |evel above all of
his other sources. | know, for exanple, he's receiving
a conbi ned salary of $140,000 or $150,000 a year. So
you are starting at |least at that |evel.

Q But M. Ault, you said your exanple that you
used on Exhibit FA-3 is a general exanple, it's not
specific to this conpany. You are purporting to conpare
an S corporation and C corporation; not Rainier Viewif

it were a C corporation, or an S corporation; isn't that

true?

A Oay. | think I am probably getting a little
conf used.

Q | amlooking at your Exhibit FA-3.

A No. 367?

Q No. 36.

A  Ckay.

Q Now, you use a taxable income of $400, 000.

A Correct.

Q Now, this exanple that you use is just a
general exanple, not specific to a water utility or any
ot her kind of conpany? You are just conparing the
differences in taxation in an S and a C?

A It's a general exanple, of course, assum ng
that all of the other inconme sources for the individua

who's going to be taxed on the S corp incone are going
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to elevate himthrough the remai nder of the table.
Q But our taxable inconme in both cases is
$400, 000, correct?

MR. FINNIGAN: | will object; he just answered
t hat question, Your Honor

JUDGE SCHAER: Ms. Tennyson?

MS. TENNYSON: Well, he keeps asserting that
he's using other figures, and other income sources, and
yet what he's using here is on the exhibit.

I can let the exhibit speak for itself. He's
proposed it. It says $400,000 is the taxable incomne.
Doesn't nean that the taxable inconme is nore than
$400, 000 or |less than $400,000. |In the example it's
$400, 000.

THE W TNESS: Well --

JUDGE SCHAER: M. Ault -- the objection was
asked and answered. And |I do think, M. Finnigan, that
you are correct that the basis of this exhibit and
what's in these nunbers has been described by the
witness. And | think you have nmade your point.

Q BY MS. TENNYSON: | would ask you to turn to
what has been marked as Exhibit 40.

JUDGE SCHAER: And | also want to ask you to

find a good place to break for our afternoon break to

tal k about where we're going.
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Q BY Ms. TENNYSON: In running the cal cul ations,
it appears, if we look at Exhibit FA-3, for an S
corporation taxable income of $400,000 tinmes the tax
rate of 39.6 percent, that you have not applied the
ot her brackets that are included on Bench Request No. 7
Response, correct?

A Again, for purposes of exanple --
unfortunately, when | amtrying to display this exanple
you have to understand that there are graduated rates in
the corporate environnent as well. So when we talk
about graduated rates, if we get in and tal k about
graduated rates, we have to tal k about them on both
si des of the equation

So if we're going to tal k about graduated rates
on the individual side, you are going to experience the
same sort of thing in the corporate environnment as well
I nmean, the first graduated rate in corporate
environnent is the 15 percent tax rate. So you have to
nove through the graduated tables.

What | amdoing is | amassuming that this is
an increnmental |evel of incone that is comng in over
and above all of the other income that is being
experienced by the taxpayer. And all of this incone is
going to be subject to the 34 percent tax rate on a C

corporation, and 39.6 percent, highest level, on a
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personal i ndividual

Q Okay. So, then, you are assum ng that for each
of these, on the S and the C corporation side, you have
applied the flat rate of 39.6 or the 34 percent
respectively to the $400, 000?

A Wiich both represent the highest tax rates that
either would be paid by a nmarried person filing a joint
return in the year 2000, or a corporation filing an
i ncome tax return in the year 2000.

Q Okay. Now, in your assunptions on Exhibit FA-3
relating to the discount rate in the 15-year del ay.

A Yes.

Q Now, if we change either of those variables,
isn"t it true it would affect the results that you get?

A It certainly will.

Q So if we have an 8 percent discount rate, then
your numnbers m ght not cone out so close?

A That's correct. O if you used a shorter or
| onger period, it would make them vary.

The 6 percent rate is based on a historica
safe rate of return. It's what the treasury rates, and
T-bill rates, and bond rates have been over an extended
period of tine.

The 15 years is strictly an approximation to

try and gauge what the life existence of a closely held
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1 C corporation mght be, assuming that nornmally they are
2 started by one person, and nornally that person shuts

3 t hem down and |iquidates themw thin their working

4 lifetine.

5 Q So if they liquidated in five years, we would
6 have a far different result?

7 A W would have a different result. Now, | did
8 cal cul ate what the inpact would be if it was 5, or if it

9 was 25. And | could share that with you, if you would

10 like.
11 Q But you are using the sane assunptions?
12 A | amusing the sane 6 percent assunption. |f

13 we changed the interest rate that, of course, would

14 change.

15 Q Now, in one -- you were asked about the basis
16 of your 6 percent assunption in one of the Staff Data
17 Requests. | don't have that as an exhibit, but do you

18 recall what the basis of that was?

19 A Yes, | do. And | amsorry you were unable to
20 | ocate that, because that canme off of the website
21 as well. [It's the Bond Market Yield Summary, and it's

22 at www. bondtrack, one word, .com
23 And what | was referencing was a conpari son of
24 the 20-year treasury rates that cane off on 1/31/2002,

25 the 20-year Triple A corporate rates, and the 20-year
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Triple A nunicipal rates.

Q xay.

A And two of those -- one was in the nmd fives,
one was just under five, and the other one was over siXx.

Q And are these -- the returns on these, is that
before or after incone tax, when you hold a bond and
t hat anount that comes out?

A They would be all of the above. | would assune
t hat nunici pal rates would be tax-free.

Q But it would be before tax for the hol der of
t he ot her bonds?

A For the treasury bonds, and for the Triple A
corporate bonds, | believe it would be before tax.

Q So when an individual bond hol der purchases
these investnents, they need to pay personal inconme tax
on any earni ngs?

A  Depending on their particular facts and
ci rcumst ances, probably.

MS. TENNYSON: | think if we can break now, |
m ght be able to shorten up the next questions | have.
I need to confer with my clients here.

JUDGE SCHAER: Let's go off the record to take
our afternoon recess, and try to be back by about two
m nutes after 4:00 by the clock in this room W're off

the record.
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1 (Brief recess.)

2 JUDGE SCHAER: We'll be back on the record

3 after our afternoon recess.

4 At this point, Ms. Tennyson, did you have nore

5 questions for M. Ault?

6 MS. TENNYSON:. Yes, | do.

7 JUDGE SCHAER: Go ahead.

8 Q BY MS. TENNYSON: M. Ault, | amreferring to

9 your testinony starting at page 10, |ine 23.

10 And at this point in your testinobny you discuss

11 briefly the ability of the IRS to nake -- to coll ect

12 taxes froma corporation if the sharehol ders haven't

13 paid their tax liability; is that correct?

14 A Correct.

15 Q Now, in ternms of collection of taxes, | assune
16 this would be in contrast to the IRS placing a lien on

17 the property of the shareholder in order to collect an

18 outstanding tax liability?

19 A In other words, the opportunity of the IRSto

20 go after the assets -- specific assets of the

21 shar ehol der, or the specific assets of the corporation.
22 Q So the IRS could choose to attach the

23 shar ehol der' s house, or bank accounts, or other assets?
24 A Certainly. But you have to keep in mnd with

25 a conpany like Rainier View, and a taxable incone of
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1 $750, 000, and 39.6 percent of that, my house wouldn't do

2 it.
3 Q Now, you discuss the alter ego concept, and you
4 cite a few cases. Now, | assune since you cited those

5 cases, you read those cases?

6 A Specifically what | did is | went to one of our
7 i n-house tax experts, and asked themto research this

8 particul ar issue on ny behalf, and then give nme back the
9 i nformati on.

10 Now, | have read through, to some extent, those
11 cases, but the concept of the alter ego theory was a

12 concept that the tax specialist did the research on.

13 Q Do you have copies of the cases with you?
14 A I think so.
15 Q | would like you to refer to the case, the Roy

16 M Cohn, C-o-h-n, case, if you have that.

17 A (Conplies.) Yes. | have that in front of ne.
18 Q Now, there's a portion of that where --

19 believe it's on page 13 to 14 of that opinion, depending
20 on the format that you have it in, where the court

21 quotes fromthe Vall ey Finance case, which is one of the
22 ot her ones you cite. Can you find that portion?

23 A Coul d you give nme a |ine nunber?

24 Q | don't have line nunbers. The quote starts

25 with, "The concept of distinct corporate entity." | can
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show you the portion in ny book, and you can find it in
yours.

MR. FINNI GAN: That m ght be faster

Q BY MS. TENNYSON: Obviously we have different
sources. Mne | ooks like this.

MR. FI NNl GAN:  Maybe, Counsel, why don't you
just hand hi myour copy?

JUDGE SCHAER: Go ahead and use Ms. Tennyson's
copy.

Q BY MS. TENNYSON: Referring to the copy of the
case, do you see the quotation that | amreferencing?

A | do.

Q Could you read that for us?

A Certainly. "The concept of distinct corporate
entity has | ong served useful business purposes
encouragi ng risk taking by individual investors, as wel
as overall convenience of financial admnistration
Ordinarily, such consideration justifies treating the
corporation as a separate entity independent of its
owner .

"On occasion, however, this concept is abused
and yields results contrary to the interests of equity
or justice. Courts have not hesitated to ignore the
fiction of separateness and approve a piercing of the

corporate veil when the corporate device frustrates
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clear intendnment of the law. The governnent's liability
otherwise to satisfy a legitimte tax debt clearly may
forma sound basis for such disregard of corporate
form™

Q So in your testinony where you refer to the IRS
seeking recovery of the taxes, the sharehol der's taxes
fromthe corporation, are you suggesting that
M. Richardson is abusing the corporate structure?

A I am not suggesting that at all. | am
suggesting the Internal Revenue Service does have the
ability to come back agai nst corporate assets should
they find thenselves in a position of not receiving
their level of taxation.

Q ay.

A And since you are on that subject, | am/l ooking
here at a specific exanple with regard to the alter ego
situation, and the corporate entity may be di sregarded
as a separate entity fromthe sharehol der by piercing
the corporate veil

Q Correct. And that is normally done in
situations where there is reason to do so; not where the
conmpany, the corporate structure is being appropriately
applied and used?

A Right. And normally if you don't pay

substantial tax, they might feel that would be a
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reasonabl e reason for doing it.

Q Thank you. | would |like to turn to the subject
of bad debt at this point.

A Certainly.

Q If you can just return that book -- can you
tell us what nethodol ogy Rainier View uses to recognize
bad debt ?

A Rainier View uses the reserve nethod, which is
an accrual base nethod. Rainier is an accrual basis
corporation, and it reports its financial statenents
under generally accepted accounting principles. And
accrual basis accounting is part of GAP.

Q Is the reserve or accrual nmethod the sane as
the al |l owance net hod?

A They would largely be thrown into the sane sort
of term nol ogy, yes.

Q What would be the accounting entry used to
recogni ze the bad debt expense under the nmethod we're
tal ki ng about, whether we call it reserve or allowance?

A  WlIll, | amsnmling, because in small,
cl osel y-hel d busi nesses the application for reserve for
bad debts -- | nean the nethodol ogy can be used to
i ncrease the reserve, which is a contra-asset account.
In other words, it's a credit account immediately

foll owi ng accounts receivable. The entry can be done by
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crediting that account, and debiting bad debt expense.
And t hen bad debt -- | am sorry.

Q Let nme make sure | understand. You are
crediting the reserve account, and debiting the expense
account ?

A Right. And the reserve account, as | say, is
what we would refer to as a contra-asset account. It's
on the asset side of the balance sheet, but it wll
reflect as -- its normal balance will be a credit
bal ance, a negative bal ance, as opposed to a debit or
positive bal ance.

Q Now, at the end of the test year, Rainier View
had $75,000 in its reserve account for bad debt; is that
correct?

A  They have had $75,000 in bad debt reserve over
a nunber of years, correct.

Q And in 2001, the Conmpany wote down its
accounts receivable by $27,5427?

A Well, as you say that, recognize that the
reason to have a bad debt reserve is to recognize the
concept of bad debts. That is, a bad debt is a bad debt
the day you sell it. You just don't know which ones
they are until sone time has passed, so the concept --

Q So sonebody may not pay their bill this nonth,

but they m ght pay it next nonth?
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A No. Typically what happens is sonmebody is not
going to pay their bill fromthis nonth, but you may not
figure out which one it is for three nonths. So it's a
bad debt, but you haven't figured out which one is bad.
The idea of establishing a reserve is to state
statistically we know "X" nunber are going to go bad, or
"X" dollar amunt is going to go bad. So the reason for
themto have a bad debt reserve of $75,000 is to cover
$75,000 worth of bad accounts that are floating around
in accounts receivable.

Q Now, | would like you to refer to what has been
marked as Exhibits 41, 42, and 43.

A Okay.

Q Now, are each of these Response to Data
Requests that the Staff presented in this case to the
Conpany?

A These represent ny responses, yes.

Q So you prepared each of these responses?

A | either prepared themnyself, or | had
sonmebody prepare them at ny behest, yes.

Q So they were prepared by you, or under your
supervi sion, a format we use?

A Correct.

MS. TENNYSON: | would nove for the adnission

of these exhibits.
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MR, FI NNl GAN:  No obj ecti on.

JUDGE SCHAER: Exhibits 41 through 43 are
admitted. | don't believe you offered Exhibit 40 yet,
Ms. Tennyson.

(EXH BI TS ADM TTED)

MS. TENNYSON: No. And | don't intend to. It
was a dead horse we were beating.

JUDGE SCHAER: Okay. So that is withdrawn.
Thank you. Go ahead.

Q BY MS. TENNYSON: Referring at this point,

M. Ault, to Exhibit 42, which is the Staff Data
Request, No. 43.

A Okay.

Q And the second page of that exhibit is a
narrative or menorandum of some sort.

A Correct.

Q Now, this does indicate that in 1999 the
Conpany wote off $57,540.65 worth of bad debt. Do you
see that?

A Yes, | see that reference.

Q Under generally accepted accounting principles,
what is the proper accounting for that right now? How
would we do it? | think you said it before, but I am
not positive that | got it.

A  Well, I think what | was trying to suggest, in
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1999, what the Conpany could have done is they could
have, in specifically identifying that $57,540.65, they
could have written that off against the reserve account,
which is that contra-asset account, and then made a
reassessnment of what that reserve needed to be at the
end of the year.

Q ay.

A | think normally if you would | ook at, for
exanpl e, accounting text, that would probably be the
t ext book exanple. \What oftentines happens is that maybe
they bypass the reserve, and they specifically wite
t hose accounts receivable off directly to bad debt
expense, and they |eave the reserve bal ance as it was.

Q So the proper nmethod would be to credit the
accounts receivable and debit the reserve account?

A That would be the textbook nethod.

Q To your know edge, did the Conpany do that? Do
you know?

A I don't specifically know. | can interpret by
reading this particular docunent that you have
requested, cones from our audit workpaper files. And
realize it represents a dual purpose. It represents a
dual purpose in | ooking at the adequacy of the accounts
recei vabl e reserve, and assessi ng what the overall bad

debt experience of the client has been.
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Q So you would be using it to advise the client
on what to do in the future, as well as --

A WlIl, realistically what they are going to do
with this is they are trying to look at it and say, "Is
the bad debt reserve adequate, or are there nore
potentially -- are there potentially nore bad debts out
there than there is reserves, or is the bad debt
substantial ly understated?"

Q Isn't it true that Rainier Viewdid not wite
off any of its bad debt in 1996, '97, or '98?

A (Reading docunent.) | amsorry. The tines on
t hose agai n?

Q 1996, 1997, and 1998?

A No, that would not be ny interpretation.

Q | amnot asking what they recorded as an
expense, but what they actually wote off?

A Wll, we're going to have to come to sone
agreenent on term nol ogy, because when you say
"write-of f," | amtalking about recorded as an expense
If you are tal king about taking it from accounts
receivabl e and putting it directly into the bad debt
expense account, | am nore concerned about the incone
st atenent i npact.

Q Okay. | amreferring to the docunent from your

firmthat is in Exhibit 42, and particularly the first
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sentence of that. That's what that indicates, isn't it?
A You know, that's what the individual -- and
can read the initials, but I amnot sure who did this.
That's what that docunment says. But when | |ook at the
reserve for bad debt, and | | ook at the bad debt expense
on the incone statenment for those years, | have to
interpret that there were wite-offs in the years 1996,
'97, and potentially '98.

JUDCGE SCHAER: May | ask a quick question. M
copy of Exhibit 42 has several handwitten notations on
the second page. Should a clean copy be provided, or is
that part of what the exhibit should be? | just would
like to have that clear in the record

MS. TENNYSON: That was the copy that was
provided to Staff. So as far as | know, it's what is in
the firm s accounting records.

THE WTNESS: Are you referring to the D5 up
in the corner?

JUDGE SCHAER: Yes, | am |s that how that
appears in your workpaper records?

THE WTNESS: That's correct. In other words,
the individual on staff and doing the audit who prepared
this docunent at the tinme, typed it into their conputer
and printed out, and then nade sonme manual adjustnents

to it.
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1 JUDGE SCHAER: Thank you. That will make the
2 record clear.

3 Go ahead, Ms. Tennyson

4 Q BY MS. TENNYSON: From your know edge of your
5 persons in the firm can you tell ne whether this person
6 is an auditor, or what function he or she nmakes?

7 A He or she was certainly involved in the audit
8 and meki ng audit assessments during this exam nation

9 t he year 2000 audit exanple.

10 Q Okay. At this point, why don't we go on to

11 depreciation, another lovely thing we all enjoy

12 di scussing at this time of the day.

13 A Certainly.

14 Q Page 14 of your testinony, you suggest that

15 M. Kernopde is proposing an adjustnent to retained

16 earnings. He doesn't actually make that kind of

17 adj ustment or recommendati on, does he?

18 A | am sorry. \here are you referring --
19 Q Page 14, line 19.
20 A (Reading docunent.) As | read it, it was a

21 proposed adj ustnent to retained earning.

22 Q Didn't he make a restating adjustnent of

23 $119, 040 on the proforma income statement to take the
24 depreci ati on expense to the test year ampunt that is

25 reflected in the depreciation schedule? That is the
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1 adj ust ment you are tal king about?

2 A That is certainly one side. The other side
3 woul d go to retained earnings, | believe.
4 Q So you are saying that a restating adjustnent

5 does affect the retai ned earnings?

6 A | believe that was ny recognition of what was

7 bei ng proposed in this situation.

8 Q Then you make the statenment that this

9 represents a catch-up adjustnent.

10 Now, | assune in that case you are talking

11 about the $119, 040, and not what M. Kernode's

12 adjustnment is; is that correct? It's not clear fromthe

13 testimony what this is.

14 A | believe the catch-up adjustnent that was
15 referred to here occurred in the year 2000. | have
16 | ooked at the detail ed depreciation schedule that's

17 contained within the financial and the tax records --

18 our financial and tax records. And it represents a

19 catch-up adjustnment to get accunul ated depreciation on
20 those specific assets to the |level that they needed to
21 be at the end of the year 2000.

22 What occurred, if | might take a nonment to

23 explain, Rainier View was keeping their own detail fixed
24 asset records. And then our firmwas basically auditing

25 those fixed asset records, and naki ng adjustments to
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t hem

During the year 2000, or near the conclusion of
the year 2000, all of those detail fixed assets were put
into the conputerized systemthat our firmuses. And
when the result cane out, the beginning accumul at ed
depreciati on was greater than what the books and records
had shown at the end of the prior year. Sonme of that
was because of changes in asset lives when they were put
in. Some of that was because assets that had been | ost
or used up over the years were not entered. There were
a nunber of reasons why that occurred

But that is what | was referring to as a
catch-up adjustment. In other words, that depreciation
part of it should have occurred in that year; part of it
shoul d have occurred maybe in the prior one or two
years.

Q But the catch-up adjustnment is the changes
between the detail ed depreciation schedule, and the
general |edger anount?

A It's the general |edger anpunt. And when a
cl ean and conci se and conplete detailed listing of the
fi xed assets was done, and applying the appropriate
useful lives and listing only those assets that were
remai ning in the Conpany's inventory of assets was done,

there was a di fference between the accunul at ed
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depreciation at the beginning of the year per the
printout versus what was on the general | edger

Q And then you were asked by a Staff Data Request
for a copy of the analysis that you refer to in your
testi nony. And you have described that anal ysis.

The response that Staff received as shown on

Exhibit 43 is that this was a process, but there's no
el ectroni c docunent? Now, you have stated you put it in
the conputer --

A  The process was just to make a detail ed
listing. There wasn't -- | went back in the workpapers
and referred to the workpapers. There was no prior

detailed listing, so there wasn't really a way to

anal yze how the situation -- what specifically the
situation -- how nmuch of it represented one thing versus
anot her .

Q So the auditor, then, did adjust the useful
lives of sonme of the assets?

A Adjusted the useful lives. Sonme of the assets
were deternmned to be no longer in existence. There
were a nunmber of factors that took place.

Unfortunately, the way the process was done, they can't
be specifically identified which is which

Q So you don't have anything that specifically

reconcil es what makes up that $119, 040 difference?
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A I know that difference existed. As to how you

al l ocate that difference between assets that had been

used up, assets that had their useful |ives changed, et
cetera, | amsorry. | can't help you in that regard.
did go back and I ook for that detail information. W

don't have it.

Q Okay. You recommend in your testinony that we
spread the expense over three years by reducing that
$119, 000 net of the $5,443 CIAC -- reduce it to $75,731
How does reduci ng the excess depreciati on expense to
t hat $75,000 figure spread it over three years?

A (Reading docunent.) | believe you have ne.

Q Didn't seemto make |ogical sense. That's why
| asked the question.

JUDGE SCHAER: Let's go off the record for a
moment .

(Brief recess taken.)

JUDGE SCHAER: Let's be back on the record.

While we were off the record, the court
reporter was able to change the conputer disk in her
machi ne and is now ready to go again. So | believe that
you are on, Ms. Tennyson

MS. TENNYSON: Yes. | had asked a question,
and we were waiting for a response.

THE WTNESS: | amspecifically referring to
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page 14, and | think it's line 27, 28. Your question
was how does the $75,731 represent one-third? It
doesn't. | believe it represents the two-thirds that
shoul d be adj usted away, |eaving a renaining one-third.
Q BY MS. TENNYSON: And three-thirds make up
three years?
A Yes, ma' am
M5. TENNYSON: Ckay. That's all of ny
guestions at this tine.
JUDGE SCHAER: Thank you. M. Ault, | have

just a couple of questions for you.

EXAM NATI ON

BY JUDGE SCHAER:
Q And one because we're curious, and one because
I want to get sonmething clarified.

The first question is, can you identify the
shar ehol ders of the conpany and the proportion of their
ownership in the conpany?

A It's nmy understanding that the sharehol ders of
the conpany are jointly M. and Ms. Richardson

Q And they hold 100 percent of the conpany?

A The joint community owns 100 percent. That's

nmy under st andi ng.
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Q Thank you. And ny second question, when

Ms. Tennyson was asking you sone questions on page 5 of

15 --

A Yes, ma'am

Q And | believe that you testified that sone of
the places where it -- when it said privately traded,

you shoul d have said privately held and publicly traded.
And 1'd Iike to get that clear for the record.

So could you read through the paragraph, and
when you see sonething that needs to be changed, tell ne
where you are, and let's get the right term nol ogy put
in.

A Yes, Your Honor. Reading on page 5, if you
read, for exanple, online -- nmy lines are a little off.
It's either 11 or 12, where it says, "Conpensation of
CEGs of privately," should be "privately held conpani es"
i nstead of "privately traded."

And then, again, on line 18, where again it

says, "Base salary for CEOCs privately," it should again
be "hel d" and not "traded." Those are the two.
Q Thank you. | just wasn't sure if the first one

shoul d say both privately held and publicly traded, or
just privately held. | appreciate having it clarified.
A | apol ogi ze for the confusion.

Q Looking at page 14 of your testinony.
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1 A (Complies.)

2 Q Looking at the catch-up figure --

3 A Yes.

4 Q -- of retained earnings of $119,040, how is

5 that going to show up in the future? Wat account is it
6 going to be in? Were is that going to be reflected?
7 A Are you referring to the accounting adj ust nent
8 that was done in the year 2000, or the restating
9 adj ustment that M. Kernode proposed?
10 Q W are interested in your testinmony describing
11 what was happening with the catch-up adjustment. You
12 described that there were sone changes nmade for
13 depreci ation, and we would |ike to know where those
14 changes show up, and how they are going to be treated
15 now and in the future.
16 A Wen | nade reference to the fact that it was a
17 catch-up adjustment, what | was suggesting is that once
18 all of those detailed fixed assets were put into the
19 depreciati on conputer system there cane up a tota
20 asset anount, and a total accunul ated depreciation as of
21 t hat date.
22 The depreciation expense for the year 2000 was
23 adj usted accordingly to bring the allowance for
24 depreciation up to the level it should have been. So

25 that catch-up adjustnent was made all in the year 2000,
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as far as the financial records were concerned.

Q But looking at line 22 and a half, where you
tal k about exam ning useful lives, and other information
about property being depreci ated, how does that show up?
Are there changed lives? |Is there information? What
information is there?

A Well, in other words, now there is a conplete
detailed fixed asset listing on the conputer system and
it'"s in a depreciation program And each one of those
assets has been individually put in.

What | am suggesting is the adjustnent that
occurred resulted fromeither differences in lives in
the way they were being treated before, or once
they were put in in a detailed fashion, sonme of the
assets were no longer in existence. So they just didn't
get put on the list. And that automatically changed the
accumrul at ed depreciation as well

JUDCGE SCHAER: Thank you. That's all | have.

Any redirect? | would like to see if
Ms. Tennyson has any --

MS. TENNYSON: (Shakes head.)

JUDCGE SCHAER: Go ahead, M. Finnigan.

MR, FINNIGAN: Fairly short, and we will start

where Your Honor |eft off.
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REDI RECT EXAM NATI ON

BY MR FI NNI GAN:

Q On the depreciation lives, if there's a change
in the asset's life, would it be because the asset had
originally been msclassified, and it was then placed
into its proper classification?

A That would be correct. |In other words, the
previous |lives may have been too long. And by putting
the proper life in, it would indicate that the asset
shoul d be further along in its depreciation cycle than
had been previously antici pated.

Q You were not, by the reference to shortening
lives, changing the life for a category of investnent,
were you?

A No. There wasn't any specific purpose for
maki ng an arbitrary change in asset |ives.
Realistically it was to clean up an existing system
And over time these assets had been put on the books and
kept in different nethodologies. And this was just a
process of putting it all down on one single
depreci ati on schedul e, and scanning it, and reanal yzing
all of the asset |ife categories.

It wasn't a matter of saying we're going to

change the depreciation |ives. W're going to get them
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properly stated.

Q Do you have any sense of proportion as to how
much of this adjustnent is related to plant that had
been used up, versus placing plant into its correct
cat egory?

A Unfortunately, | don't, because of the prior
detailed records and the current detailed records. |
mean, | went back to the files. | nmade a diligent
attenpt to try and sync themup, and try and determ ne
how much was because of one category versus the other
And unfortunately, there's no way to do it.

Q How often is this review of the depreciation
account undertaken?

A Well, nowit's being | ooked at on an annua
basi s.

Q Mwing, | amgoing to go backwards, instead of
forward. We nove now to bad debt. You described in
response to questions from M. Tennyson what you
characterized as two ways of nmking entries for bad debt
expense. One you characterized as a textbook way, and
then you descri bed anot her way.

Do you renmenber that testinony?
A | do.
Q Are both ways acceptabl e under GAP accounti ng?

A Well, whether you charge the bad accounts
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receivable off to the reserve and then adjust the
reserve at the end of the year, or whether you charge
the bad debts directly to the expense account and adj ust
the reserve at the end of the year, you are going to end
up in exactly the sanme relative position. So either

nmet hod i s acceptable, and we see clients doing it both
ways.

Q In answer to -- let ne get the exhibit. One of
t he questions from Ms. Tennyson concerned an answer to a
Dat a Request that you had provided, and you indicated in
part of your response that you had run the information
on January 31st.

Did you also run that information prior to the
preparation of your testinony, your rebuttal testinony,
whi ch was submitted on January 187

A  You are speaking to the bondtrack.conf

Q Correct.

A | did, but | didn't retain a copy of it. |
retained a copy of it after the request was nade.

Q But | just want to be sure that the record was
clear that you had done that both before and after the
preparati on of your rebuttal testinony?

A Yes, sir.

Q In answer -- in questions about your Exhibit

FA-3, which is the conparison of the S corporation and
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the C corporation, you responded to Ms. Tennyson t hat
you had done a sensitivity analysis |ooking at what
woul d happen if the corporation ended after five years
and after 25 years. What did you find when you did that
sensitivity anal ysis?

A If the corp, if the C corporation ended after
five years, that residual anpbunt that is listed on the
schedul e as $21,515 woul d end up being $39, 144, and
woul d raise the total tax expense to $175,000 in
conmpari son to $158, 400.

If it went out to 25 years, that residua
amount, instead of being $21,515 woul d be $11,825. And
therefore, the C corp, on the 25-year basis, would
represent roughly $146, 000 as conpared to the $158, 400.

Q And at the start of your cross exam nation, you
were asked about M. Richardson's other business
activities. Do you renenber that?

A Yes, sir.

Q Are you aware whether M. Richardson has sold

substantially all of his interest in the drilling
conpany?
A Yes, sir, | believe he did sell it because

was actually involved in assisting in sonme val uation
work in regard to that conpany for himto set a price.

Q And do you know whether or not he is, today,
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substantially involved in the activities of the drilling
conpany?

A It wasn't ny understanding that when | met with
himto review the conpany for potential sale, that he
was substantially involved in it then, other than
t hrough ownership. 1In other words; he wasn't spending
substantial tine, is how | understood it.

MR. FINNI GAN: That conpletes ny redirect.

JUDGE SCHAER: | have one nore question | am
still trying to figure out how to ask.
EXAM NATI ON

BY JUDGE SCHAER:

Q Do you know what the total conposite
depreciation rate was for the test period of the year
20007

A | amsorry. | didn't quite understand.

Q | amasking about the total depreciation rate
the conpany used in the year 2000, which was the test
year.

A Okay.

Q Do you know what that rate is?

A No. There would be a nunber of rates, because

of the whole series of assets that are invol ved.
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mean, the asset |lives would vary from-- sone woul d be
as short as three years, and sone would be as |ong as 20
years.

MR. FINNIGAN: | think the witness is nmissing a
key word in the question.

Q BY JUDCGE SCHAER: The question | amtrying to
ask is about the total conposite. So when you add al
of the pieces together, you cone up with one overal
rate. |Is that sonething you know for the year 20007

A | think I can make an estimate.

MR, FINNIGAN: If that's a question --

JUDGE SCHAER: M. Finnigan, is this a question
that the witness should refer to Ms. Ingramthat she can
be prepared for by tonorrow norning?

MR. FI NNl GAN:  \What we woul d be happy to do is
if the Bench requires that, we would respond to a Bench
Request and respond to that.

JUDGE SCHAER: There's a second part. W would
also like to have the Conpany's depreciation as of the
| at est known 12-nonth peri od.

MR. FINNI GAN: So conposite rate for the test
period --

JUDGE SCHAER: For the test year 2000.

MR. FINNIGAN: And for the |latest 12 nonths.

JUDGE SCHAER: For the | atest known 12-nonth
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period. Are those nunmbers that you coul d produce?

MR FINNIGAN: | will talk to the Conpany, and
we will et you know, one, if we can produce them and
two, when.

JUDGE SCHAER: Ckay. See if perhaps we could
have them by Mnday.

MS. TENNYSON: That's a hol i day.

JUDGE SCHAER: Well, | don't want to ruin the
hol i day weekend. How about by Wednesday.

MR. FINNIGAN: We will have to talk and see
what we have, and we will let you know in the norning
what we have avail abl e, and what we can produce by next
Wednesday.

JUDGE SCHAER: And if not, what you can and
when you can.

MR. FI NNl GAN:  Your Honor, | do have one nore
thing related to this. Once we had a substantial anopunt
of testinmony and referred to M. Ault's testinony
concerning three checks witten to the Internal Revenue
Service. And if it would assist the record, we're
perfectly willing to nake them an exhi bit.

JUDGE SCHAER: | think there's sufficient
testinony in the record to identify the anpunts, and the
checks were -- | amnot certain that we have any need

beyond that for copies of the docunents.
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1 MR, FINNIGAN: That's fine. It was just an
2 offer if it would be of assistance.

3 JUDGE SCHAER: Thank you.

4 I's there anything else for this w tness,

5 Ms. Tennyson?

6 MS. TENNYSON: | have not hing.

7 JUDGE SCHAER: M. Finnigan?

8 MR. FI NNI GAN:  No, Your Honor.

9 JUDGE SCHAER: M. Ault, thank you for your

10 testinmony and for helping us in this proceeding.

11 Let's go off the record for a mnute.
12 (Di scussion off the record.)
13

14

15

16 HERTA | NGRAM

17 produced as a witness in behalf of the Respondent,
18 havi ng been first duly sworn, was exanm ned and testified

19 as follows:

20
21 JUDGE SCHAER: Let's be back on the record.
22 While we were off the record we had a di scussi on of

23 schedul ing going forward in this matter.
24 Wuld you like to call your next wtness,

25 M. Fi nni gan?
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MR, FINNIGAN: Yes. We will call M. I|ngram
pl ease.

JUDGE SCHAER: Thank you. Wuld you like nme to
identify this witness' testinony and exhibits,

M. Finni gan?

MR. FI NNl GAN:  Yes, please.

JUDGE SCHAER: | amgoing to mark for
identification as Exhibit T-45 the rebuttal testinony of
Herta Ingram | amgoing to mark for identification as
Exhi bit 46 what has been identified as HM -2, and
appears to be a tariff sheet regardi ng service
connecti on charges.

Are those the only exhibits you have prepared
for this w tness?

MR. FINNI GAN: Those are the exhibits.

JUDGE SCHAER: Go ahead.

DI RECT EXAM NATI ON

BY MR. FI NNI GAN

Q M. Ingram do you have what is before you as
Exhi bit 45 and 467

A | do.

Q Do you have any changes or corrections to nmeke

to those exhibits?
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A No.

Q | believe we discussed a possible change to --

A A typo.

Q Yes, to page 7 of 17, line 3?

A Yes. Do you want nme to say it?

Q Yes, please.

A On page 7 of 17, line 3, at about the m ddle,
there's another sentence that begins -- that currently

reads, "There is not difference in entity status,” and
it should read, "There is no difference in entity
status. "

Q Were these exhibits prepared by you, or at your
supervi sion and direction?

A Yes.

Q Wth the one change we discussed just now, is
t he substance and contents of T-45 and 46 true and
correct, to the best of your information and belief?

A Yes.

Q If you were asked the questions today that are
contained in Exhibit T-45, would your answers be the
same?

A Yes.

MR, FINNIGAN: | will offer Exhibits T-45 and
46, and Ms. Ingramwi |l be available in the norning for

cross exami nati on.
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1 JUDGE SCHAER: Any objection?

2 M5. TENNYSON:  No.

3 JUDGE SCHAER: The documents are admitted.

4 (EXH BI TS ADM TTED)

5 MR. FINNI GAN:. Do we have any cross exhibits

6 that need to be marked?

7 JUDGE SCHAER: Ms. Tennyson, do you have

8 anyt hi ng? You have one docunent identified.

9 MS. TENNYSON: The response to DR-36, and

10 have a couple of others. But | amtrying to figure out
11 why | have one of them That's part of my problem

12 Yes, it mght be that it's for M. Parker

13 JUDGE SCHAER: Go ahead and take a nonent.

14 M5. TENNYSON: | do have two that | can

15 distribute for Ms. Ingram in addition to the response
16 to DR-36.

17 JUDGE SCHAER: Did you have an order you wanted
18 these in, Ms. Tennyson?

19 MS. TENNYSON: | believe that is the order

20 MR. FINNI GAN: Since they were handed to ne in

21 two separate orders, one for ne --

22 MS. TENNYSON: The Data Request Response first.
23 JUDGE SCHAER: Ckay.
24 MS. TENNYSON: And the other one is the

25 response to DR-36. And | don't know where that fits in
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1 the order at this point.
2 MR. FINNI GAN: That was marked as Exhibit 44.
3 JUDGE SCHAER: So you handed ne two docunents.
4 First one indicates that it is a Response to Data
5 Request No. 2. And we will mark that as Exhibit 47 for
6 i dentification.
7 And t he second one appears to be a Conmm ssion
8 Open Meeting Menorandum dated Septenber 28, 1994, |ead

9 Staff being Herta Fairbanks, and regardi ng Rainier View

10 Water Conpany. | will mark that as Exhibit 48 for
11 identification.
12 Did you have anything else to distribute at

13 this time?

14 M5. TENNYSON: | don't believe so. If | did
15 have any other exhibits, it would be a copy of the

16 conpany's financial reports for the year 2000. | can
17 give that to you. | believe the questions are for

18 Ms. Parker, and not Ms. Ingram But just in case,

19 I will provide you with a copy of it.

20 JUDGE SCHAER: Would you like us to mark that
21 now, so if you need to use it with this wtness, or

22 should we just leave it and if we need to take it, we
23 will take it then?

24 MS. TENNYSON: Let's wait.

25 JUDGE SCHAER: COkay. Is there anything further
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t hat we

it will

want to

need to do today?

MR. FINNIGAN: | don't think so.

MS. TENNYSON: | don't believe so.

JUDGE SCHAER: The roomis reserved for us, and
be | ocked tonight. So if there's anything you

| eave here, you are welcone to do so. And we

will start at 9:00 a.m tomorrow. W're off the record.

(The hearing was adjourned at 5:00 p.m)



